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PART NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION

Item Significant Parties

Directors and Officers

Name and Address Positipns Held

Mr John Schindler Chief Executive Officer Founder Formulator

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Hans Fastre Chief Operations Officer

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Gary Smith Process Engineer

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Randy Denny Director of Marketing

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Juan Garcia Kitchen Manager

Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

General Partners of the Issuer NA
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Recorded and Beneficial owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities

The following provides the names and addresses of each of the Omega Creamery Corporation affiliates who own 5% or more of

any class of our preferred or common stock

Name and Address of Record Owner Shares of Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentage of Total Voting of Record Owned

Mr John Schindler Preferred 0%

Common 48%

Alternative Securities Markets Group Preferred 0%

Common 02% see Item below

Mr Schindler is the Founder Formulator Chief Executive Officer of Omega Creamery Corporation

Mrs John Schindler Omega Creamery 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Oxnard California 93030

Mr Steven Muehler is the Chairman of the Board of Directors for Alternative Securities Markets Group

Alternative Securities Markets Group 9107 Wilshire Blvd Suite 450 Beverly Hills California 90210

Promoters of the issuer

Omega Creamery Corporation

710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100

Oxnard California 93030

877 560-3274

http//omegacreamery.com

Email JohnªOmegaCreamery.com

Affiliates of the issuer None

Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters

Peteler Law Office

15124 Peteler Lane Suite 200

Minnetonka Minnesota 55345

Phone 952 237-8900

AccountingPetelerlaw.com

At this time of this filing there is no underwriters in connection with this offering

The Alternative Securities Market Group ASM maintains an online portal for investors to purchase into our offering and

performs certain services for us in connection with the offering such as but not limited to distributing ongoing reports about our

company ASM is exclusively an ancillary service provider that will be reimbursed for documented expenses The Company

will be selling these Securities directly and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of this offering

Although both Omega Creamery Inc and ASM believe ASMs web portal will be sufficient to ensure success of the offering the

Companys relation with ASM is non-exclusive and the Company both has and reserves the right to enlist the aid of FINRA

registered broker dealers if it is necessary to ensure success of the Offering If so an appropriate Amendment shall be filed in

timely fashion

To facilitate Omega Creamery Inc.s liquidity at the onset of this Offering in lieu of cash for its assistance in the obtaining

CIK No and its assistance in the preparation of the registration statement ASM has agreed to accept ONE MILLION shares of

common Stock in the Company representing 2% two percent of outstanding common stock shares upon completion of this

Offering

ASM will receive any selling commissions nor will it receive any fixed percentage of the Offering Proceeds as might

FINRA registered broker dealer ASM will only receive documented expenses Although ASMs expenses are likely to be
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somewhat proportional to the amount raised as they will be incurred during the duration of the raise reimbursement of such

documented expenses is capped at an expense amount not to exceed 5% of the Offering proceeds Hence ASM does

qualif as an underwriter

through None

Item Application of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in response to Item are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in

Rule 262 and as result no such application for waiver if disqualification has been applied for accepted or denied

Item Affiliate Sales

None of the proposed Offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer The issuer has had net income from

operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years In the last twelve

months the Companys gross income before expenses was $201998.97 and the Companys gross income after expenses was

$145290.22

Item Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered

The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall not be offered by underwriters dealers or

salespersons

The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions but not limited to subject to

qualification in each State as necessary

California

New York

Florida

Illinois

Texas

New Jersey

Pennsylvania

Nevada

Arizona

Although the Company is not using selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering it will use website as an online

portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering The Website is owned and operated by Alternative

Securities Markets Group California Stock Corporation an equity partner of the Company can be viewed at

http//www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be

available for viewing and download 24 hours per day days per week on the website

In order to subscribe to purchase the Units prospective Investor must complete sign and deliver the executed Subscription

Agreement Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Omega Creamery Corporation and wire or mail funds for its subscription

amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective

Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any Stale-Specific Investor Suitability Standards
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item Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

In accordance with the Company agreement with Alternative Securities Markets Group ASM the Company shall place into

escrow and issue to ASM up to 1000000 shares of Common Stock the Escrowed Common Stock as follows

20% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to Alternative Securities Markets Group fuily

diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 20% of this offering

Additional 20% for total of 40% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successful capitalization

of the Company to 40% of this offering

Additional 20% for total of 60% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to ASM fully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 60% of this

offering

Additional 20% for total of 80% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to ASM fully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 80% of this

offering

Additional 20% for total of 100% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to ASM fully diluted upon successfully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the

Company to 100% of this offering

Item Other Present or Proposed Offerings

The issuer is also presently offering this same offering to Non-U.S Citizen Pursuant to Regulation

Item Marketing Arrangements

There are no marketing arrangements with respects to this offering The Offering is on Best Efforts basis and is being offered

directly by the Company through its Officers and Directors There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to be

offered The Company will be selling these Securities directly and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of

this offering

Item Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement None

Item Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

The Company has not used publication whether or not authorized by Rule 254 prior to the filing of this notification
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PART OFFERING CIRCULAR

Omega Creamery

Corporation

Corporate

Omega Creamery Corporation

710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100

Oxnard California 93030

877 560-3274

Offerin Investors

Omega Creamery Corporation

Alternative Securities Markets Group

9107 Wilshire Blvd Suite 450

Beverly Hills California 90210

213 407-4386

Best Efforts Offering of 500009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Preferred Stock Shares having market value of up to $5000000

Offering Price per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit $100.00 USD

See Details of the Offering

Maximum Offering 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

DATED September 3rd 2014
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Investing in the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units involves risks and you should not invest unless you can afford

to lose your entire investment See Risk Factors beginning on pane 12

We are offering maximum oC 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units the Securities This Offering Statement

shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission unless subsequent amendment is filed indicating the

intention to become quahfied by operation of the terms of Regulation

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 3rd 4th or 5th year

under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

lEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

2.5% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price

will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous

60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR_4 Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash
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The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys
Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 10% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing

price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in

cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the 5th
year of the investment the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid

to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

This Offering Circular relates to the offering the Offering of up to 50000 9% Convertible Stock Units in Omega Creamery
Inc The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are converted to Common Stock Shares

of the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering The Offering will commence promptly after the date of

this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of the sale of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units One
Year from the date this Offering begins or date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by
the Companys Management the Offering Period

This Offering is being conducted on best-efforts basis which means the Companys Management will use all commercially
reasonable efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of this Offering No Manager of the Company will receive any commission

or any other remuneration for the sales of securities through this Offering In offering the Securities the Companys Management
will rely on the safe harbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 3a4-l under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

The Securities will be offered for sale at fixed price of $100.00 USD per 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Unit If all Securities

are purchased the gross proceeds to the Company will be $5000000.00 USD Though the Offering is being conducted on

best-efforts basis the Company has set an investment minimum of $100000 USD before the Company will have access to the

Investment Proceeds which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100000
will be held in an investment escrow account and only after $100000 in securities has been sold to investors One Hundred 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock Units will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds Accordingly all Investment Funds

after the Investment Minimum has been achieved will become immediately available to the Company and may be used as they
are accepted Investors will not be entitled to refund once the Investment Minimum of $100000 is achieved and all investors

will be subject to the terms conditions and investment risks associated with this investment
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The Companys Securities are not listed on any national securities exchange or on the over-the-counter inter-dealer quotation

system There is no market for the Companys Securities and the Companys Securities may only be sold traded or transferred

through the Alternative Securities Markets Groups Alternative Securities Markets Secondary Market which is private stock

exchange for the initial sale and resale of Regulation Regulation and Regulation unrestricted securities Shares sold
traded or transferred on the Alternative Securities Market are done so without consent of the Companys Management Any
Company Securities sold transferred assigned pledged or disposed of in whole or in part not through the Alternative Securities

Markets Group may not do so without prior written consent of the Companys Management The Company is currently

preparing an S-l Filing for Listing on the OTC Markets Groups OTCQX Market in 2015

THERE IS AT THIS TIME NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES

THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF
OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT

PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING
LITERATURE

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE HIGHLY SPECULATIVE AND AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES
INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND IMMEDIATE AND SUBSTANTIAL DILUTION FROM THE
OFFERING PRICE SEE RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER TILE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS AMENDED
THE SECURITIES ACT OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND
SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS THE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS UNLAWFUL

Number of Offering Selling Proceeds to

Securities Offered Price Commissions Company

Per Security $100.00 $0.00 $100.00

Total Minimum 001 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00

Total Maximum 50000 $5000000.00 $0.00 $5000000

We are offering maximum of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at the price indicated See Terms of the

Offering

We do not intend to use placement agent or broker for this Offering

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR
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THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERM THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND INVESTORS SHOULD
NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIRE
IN VESTMENT IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSIJRER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR NOR HAS
ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAiNED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR AND IF GIVEN OR MADE SUCH
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS

UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING
CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES CREATE AN
IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE
DATE HEREOF

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART THE USE OF THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED

THIS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO WITHDRAWAL CANCELLATION OR MODIFICATION BY THE COMPANY
AT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION
TO REJECT ANY SUBSCRIPTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART NOTWITHSTANDING TENDER OF PAYMENT OR
TO ALLOT TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS THAN THE NUMBER OF SECURITIES SUBSCRIBED FOR
BY SUCH INVESTOR

THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEEN
DETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE
ASSETS BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED
CRITERIA OF VALUE

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT
CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS AMENDED AND THE APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM INVESTORS
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FLNANCAL RISKS OF TH1S

INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME
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FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES

THE UNITS OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS
AMENDED OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN
RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS
THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON TRANSFERABILITY AND
RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER SAID ACT AND
SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT
BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION ANY STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING
AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK iNTENTIONALLY
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ITEM SUMMARY INFORMATION RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Investing in the Companys Securities is very risky You should be able to bear complete loss of your investment You

should carefully consider thefollowingfactors Including those listed In this Securities Offering

Dairy-Free Replacement Alternalives Manufacturing Industry Risks

Dairy-Free Replacement Alternatives Manufacturing investments are subject to varying degrees of risk The yields available

from equity investments in Daiiy-Free Replacement Alternatives Manufacturing Companies depends on the amount of income

earned and capital appreciation generated by the Company as well as the expenses incurred in connection therewith If any of the

Companys products does not generate income sufficient to meet operating expenses the Companys Common Stock value could

adversely be affected Income from and the value of the Companys Products and/or Assets may be adversely affected by the

general economic climate the Dairy-Free Replacement Alternatives Manufacturing Market conditions such as oversupply of

related products or reduction in demand for Dairy-Free Replacement Alternatives in the areas in which the Companys Products

and/or Assets are located competition from other Dairy-Free Replacement Alternatives Products suppliers and the Companys

ability to provide adequate Dairy-Free Replacement Alternatives Products Revenues from the Companys Products and/or

Assets are also affected by such factors such as the costs of production and local economic market conditions

Because Dairy-Free Replacement Alternatives Manufacturing Company investments are relatively illiquid the Companys ability

to vary its Products and/or Asset portfolio promptly in response to economic or other conditions is limited The relative

illiquidity of its holdings could impede the Companys ability to respond to adverse changes in the performance of its Products

and/or Assets No assurance can be given that the fair market value of the assets produced or acquired by the Company will not

decrease in the future Investors have no right to withdrawal their equity commitment or require the Company to repurchase their

respective Preferred or Common Stock interests and the transferability of the Preferred and Common Stock Units is limited

Accordingly investors should be prepared to hold their investment interest until the Company is dissolved and its assets are

liquidated

Development Stage Business

Omega Creamery LLC commenced operations in January of 2012 as Wyoming Limited Liability Company The Company was

initially named SuperNatural Nutrition LLC and the Company name was changed to Omega Creamery LLC in January of

2013 The Company was than reorganized in October of 2013 as California Limited Liability Company and converted to

California Stock Corporation in September of 2014 Accordingly the Company has only limited history upon which an

evaluation of its prospects and future performance can be made The Companys proposed operations are subject to all business

risks associated with new enterprises The likelihood of the Companys success must be considered in light of the problems

expenses difficulties complical ions and delays frequently encountered in connection with the expansion of business operation

in competitive industry and the continued development of advertising promotions and corresponding customer base There

is possibility that the Company could sustain losses in the future There can be no assurances that Omega Creamery

Corporation will operate profitably

Inadequacy of Funds

Gross offering proceeds of maximum of $5000000 may be realized Management believes that such proceeds will capitalize

and sustain the Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Companys Business Plans If only fraction of this

Offering is sold or if certain assumptions contained in Managements business plans prove to be incorrect the Company may
have inadequate funds to fully develop its business

Competition

Competition exists for Dairy-Free Replacement Alternatives related products in most markets including all sectors in which the

Company intends to operate The Company may be competing for sales with entities that have substantial greater economic and

personnel resources than the Company or better relationships with suppliers and other Dairy-Free Replacement Alternatives

Product industry related professionals These entities may also generally be able to accept more risk than the Company can

manage Competition from other Companies in the Dairy-Free Replacement Alternatives Products Marketplace may reduce the

number of suitable prospective retailer distributor or wholesale sales opportunities

Page
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Changes In Consumer Preferences and Distribution Channels could Decrease our Revenues and Cash Flow

We are subject to the risk of

Evolving consumer preferences and nutritional and health-related concerns and

Changes in food distribution channels such as consolidation of the supermarket industry and other retail outlets that

result in smaller customer base and intensify the competition for fewer customers

To the extent that consumer preference evolves away from products that we produce for health or other reasons and we are

unable to create new products that satisfy new consumer preferences there will be decreased demand for our products There

has been recent trend toward consolidation among food retailers which we expect to continue As result these food retailers

are selecting product suppliers who can meet their needs nationwide If we are not selected by these food retailers for one or more

of our products our sales volumes could be significantly reduced In addition national distributors or regional food brokers could

choose not to carry our products Any shift in consumer preferences away from our products could decrease our revenues and

cash flow and impair our ability to fulfill our obligations and operate our business

In creased Energy and Gas Costs could Increase our Expenses and Reduce our Profitability

We require substantial amount of electricity natural gas and gasoline to manufacture store and transport our products The

prices of electricity natural gas and gasoline fluctuate significantly over time Many of our products compete based on price and

we may not be able to pass on increased costs of production storage or transportation to our customers As result increases in

the cost of electricity natural gas or gasoline could substantially harm our business and results of operations

Our Operations are Subject to Numerous Laws and Regulations Exposing us to Potential Claims and Compliance Costs that could

Adversely Affect our Business

We are subject to Federal State and Local Laws and Regulations relating to the manufacturing labeling packaging health and

safety sanitation quality control fair trade practices and other aspects of our business In addition zoning construction and

operating permits are required from governmental agencies which focus on issues such as land use environmental protection and

waste management These laws and regulations may in certain instances affect our ability to develop and market new products

and to utilize technological innovations in our business In addition changes in these rules might increase the cost of operating

our facilities or conducting our business which would adversely affect our finances

Product Liability Claims or Product Recalls could Adversely Affect our Business Reputation and Expose us to Increased Scrunily

by Federal and State Regulators

The sale of food products for human consumption involves the risk of injury to consumers Such hazards could result from

Tampering by unauthorized third parties

Product contamination such as Listeria and Salmonella or spoilage

The presence of foreign objects substances chemicals and other agents

Residues introduced during the growing storage handling or transportation phases or

Improperly formulated products which either do not contain the proper mixture or ingredients or which otherwise do

not have the proper attributes

Some of the products we sell now or in the future may be produced for us by third parties or contain inputs manufactured by

third parties and such third parties may not have adequate quality control standards to assure that such products are not

adulterated misbranded contaminated or otherwise defective In addition we may license our Omega Creamery Brand for use

on products produced and marketed by third parties for which we will receive royalties We may be subject to claims made by

consumers as result of products manufactured by these third parties which may be marketed under our brand names

Consumption of our products may cause serious health-related illnesses and we may be subject to claims or lawsuits relating to

such matters Even an inadvertent shipment of adulterated products is violation of law and may lead to an increased risk of

exposure to product liability claims product recalls and increased scrutiny by Federal and State Regulatory Agencies Such

claims or liabilities may not be covered by our insurance or by any rights of indemnity or contribution which we may have

against others in the case of products which are produced by third parties In addition even if product liability claim is not

______ _____ Page
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successful or is not fully pursued the negative publicity surrounding any assertion that our products caused illness or injury could

have material adverse affect on our reputation with existing and potential customers and on our brand image

Dependence on Management

In the early stages of development the Companys business will be significantly dependent on the Companys management team
The Companys success will be particularly dependent upon the services of

Mr John Schindler the Companys Founder Formulator and Chief Executive Officer

Mr Hans Fastre Chief Operations Officer

Mr Gary Smith Process Engineer

Mr Randy Denny Director or Marketing

Mr Juan Garcia Kitchen Manager

Risks of Borrowing

Although the Company does not intend to incur any additional debt from the investment commitments provided in this offering

should the company obtain secure bank debt in the future possible risks could arise If the Company incurs additional

indebtedness portion of the Companys cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such

new indebtedness Typical loan agreements also might contain restrictive covenants which may impair the Companys operating

flexibility Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain circumstances such as failure to meet certain

financial covenants default under loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and if

unpaid judgment in favor of such lender which would be senior to the rights of members of the Company judgment creditor

would have the right to foreclose on any of the Companys assets resulting in material adverse effect on the Companys

business operating results or financial condition

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

The Companys business plans may change significantly Many of the Companys potential business endeavors are capital

intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements Management believes that the Companys chosen activities

and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills background and knowledge of the

Companys principals and advisors Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Companys stated

strategies depending on future events

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposes described under Use of Proceeds The Company reserves the

right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deems to be in

the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities As result of the

foregoing the success of the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with

respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting

their funds to the Companys Management upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend

Minimum Amount ofCapita to be Raised

The minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to access the investment funds is

$100000 After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached all Investor funds will be transferred from the

Companys Investment Holding Account to the Company The Company cannot assure you that subscriptions for the entire

Offering will be obtained The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Securities at any time regardless of the

number of Securities that have sold If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved or if any prospective

Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction The

Companys ability to meet financial obligations cash needs and to achieve objectives could be adversely affected if the entire

offering of Securities is not fully subscribed

____ _____ ____ Page
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Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposes described under Use of Proceeds The Company reserves the

right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deems to be in

the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities As result of the

foregoing the success of the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with

respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting

their funds to the Companys Management upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

The Companys business plans may change significantly Many of the Companys potential business endeavors are capital

intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements Management believes that the Companys chosen activities

and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills background and knowledge of the

Companys principals and advisors Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Companys stated

strategies depending on future events

Control by Management

As of September 1st 2014 the Companys Managers owned approximately 56% of the Companys outstanding Common Stock

Units and 0% of the Companys Preferred Stock Units Upon completion of this Offering The Companys Management will own

approximately 56% of the outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company and 0% of the outstanding Preferred Stock Units of

the Company Investors will not have the ability to control either vote of the Companys Managers or any appointed officers

See COMPANY MANAGERS section

Return of Profits

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its Common Stock The Company currently intends to retain

future earnings if any to finance the expansion of the Companys Operations and Holdings As result the Company does not

anticipate paying any cash dividends to its Common Stock Holders for the foreseeable future

No Assurances of Protection for Proprietary Rights Reliance on Trade Secrets

In certain cases the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property proprietary technology and processes

which the Company has acquired developed or may develop in the future There can be no assurances that secrecy obligations

will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology The protection of

intellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status has been the subject of increasing claims

and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where

proprietary claims are unsubstantiated The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and

uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area The Company in common

with other investment funds may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property

technology information and data which may be deemed proprietary to others

The Companys Continuing as Going Concern Depends Upon Financing

If the Company does not raise sufficient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses there will most likely

be substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as going concern Because the Company has generated no revenue all

expenditures during the development stage have been recorded as pre-operating losses Revenue operations have not commenced

because the Company has not raised the necessary capital

Broker Dealer Sales of Units

The Companys Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are not included for trading on any exchange and there can be

no assurances that the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange The NASIAQ Stock Market Inc has recently

enacted certain changes to the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market The entry

standards require at least $4 million in net tangible assets or $750000 net income in two of the last three years The proposed

Page
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entry standards would also require public float of at least million shares $5 million value of public float minimum bid price

of $2.00 per share at least three market makers and at least 300 shareholders The maintenance standards as opposed to entry

standards require at least $2 million in net tangible assets or $500000 in net income in two of the last three years public float

of at least 500000 shares $1 million market value of public float minimum bid price of $1.00 per share at least two market

makers and at least 300 shareholders

No assurance can be given that the Preferred Stock or Common Stock Units of the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on the

NASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time as the Managing Members deem it necessary As result the

Companys Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are covered by Securities and Exchange Commission rule that

opposes additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than established

customers and qualified investors For transactions covered by the rule the broker-dealer must make special suitability

determination for the purchaser and receive the purchasers written agreement to the transaction prior to the sale Consequently

the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Companys securities and will also affect the ability of members to sell

their units in the secondary market

Secondary Market

No application is currently being prepared for the Companys Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any

regulated market No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an Over-the-Counter or Open
Market though the Company intends to submit an S-I or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this

securities offering There can be no assurance that liquid market for the Securities will develop or if it does develop that it will

continue If market does develop it may not be liquid Therefore investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at

prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have developed secondary market Illiquidity

may have severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might

therefore suffer losses

Certain Factors Related to Our Common Stock

Because the Company Common Stock may be considered penny stock and shareholder may have dfficulty selling shares

in the secondary trading markei

The Companys Common Stock Securities may be subject to certain rules and regulations relating to penny stock generally

defined as any equity security that has price less than $5.00 per share subject to certain exemptions Broker-dealers who sell

penny stocks are subject to certain sales practice requirements for sales in certain nonexempt transactions i.e sales to persons

other than established customers and institutional qualified investors including requiring delivery of risk disclosure

document relating to the penny stock market and monthly statements disclosing recent price information for the penny stocks

held in the account and certain other restrictions For as long as the Companys Common Stock is subject to the rules on penny

stocks the market liquidity for such securities could be significantly limited This lack of liquidity may also make it more

difficult for the Company to raise capital in the future through sales of equity in the public or private markets

The price of the Companys Common Stock may be volatile and shareholders investment in the Companys Common Stock

could suffer decline in value

There could be significant volatility in the volume and market price of the Companys Common Stock and this volatility may

continue in the future The Companys Common Stock may be listed on the OTCQB OTCQX OTCBB The Bermuda BSX

Exchange the London Stock Exchanges AIM Market the Canadian TSX Venture Exchange or TMX Exchange the Irish Stock

Exchange the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and or the Berlin Stock Exchange where each has greater chance for market

volatility for securities that trade on these markets as opposed to national exchange or quotation system This volatility may be

caused by variety of factors including the lack of readily available quotations the absence of consistent administrative

supervision of bid and ask quotations and generally lower trading volume In addition factors such as quarterly variations in

our operating results changes in financial estimates by securities analysts or our failure to meet our or their projected financial

and operating results litigation involving us general trends relating to the Dairy-Free Replacement Alternatives Manufacturing

Industry actions by governmental agencies national economic and stock market considerations as well as other events and

circumstances beyond our control could have significant impact on the future market price of our Common Stock and the

relative volatility of such market price
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Compliance with Securities Laws

The Companys Securities are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the

Securities Act applicable California Securities Laws and other applicable state securities laws If the sale of Securities were to

fail to qualify for these exemptions purchasers may seek rescission of their purchases of Securities If number of purchasers

were to obtain rescission we would face significant financial demands which could adversely affect the Company as whole as

well as any non-rescinding purchasers

Offrring Price

The price of the Securities offered has been arbitrarily established by our current Managers considering such matters as the state

of the Companys business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates The Offering price bears

little relationship to the assets net worth or any other objective criteria

Lack of Firm Underwriter

The Securities are offered on best efforts basis by the Company Managers without compensation and on best efforts

basis through certain FINRA registered broker-dealers which enter into Participating Broker-Dealer Agreements with the

Company Accordingly there is no assurance that the Company or any FINRA broker-dealer will sell the maximum Securities

offered or any lesser amount

Projections Forward Looking Information

Management has prepared projections regarding anticipated financial performance The Companys projections are hypothetical

and based upon presumed financial performance of the Company the addition of sophisticated and well funded marketing

plan and other factors influencing the business The projections are based on Managements best estimate of the probable results

of operations of the Company and the investments made by management based on present circumstances and have not been

reviewed by independent accountants and/or auditing counsel These projections are based on several assumptions set forth

therein which Management believes are reasonable Some assumptions upon which the projections are based however

invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and circumstances beyond Managements
control Therefore actual results of operations will vary from the projections and such variances may be material Assumptions

regarding future changes in sales and revenues are necessarily speculative in nature In addition projections do not and cannot

take into account such factors as general economic conditions unforeseen regulatory changes the entry into market of

additional competitors the terms and conditions of future capitalization and other risks inherent to the Companys business

While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of operations those results cannot be

guaranteed

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

maximum of 20000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $250 per 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock Unit minimum of $250000 must be invested prior to the Company having access to the Investment Proceeds

maximum of $5000000 will be received from the offering No Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders The

Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $50000 has be reached

The Offering is on Best Efforts basis and is being offered directly by the Company and its Management There are no plans

to stabilize the market for the Securities to be offered Investors can purchase Securities directly from the Company by

completing Subscription Agreement Online at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com Securities can be purchased by check

money order or bank wire transfer Investors should call the Company for bank wire transfer instructions should they choose that

method of payment for Securities

If an underwriter is selected to assist in this offering the Company will be required to amend the Form I-A to include the

disclosures required regarding engaging an underwriter to assist in the offering

Although the Company is not using selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering it will use website as an online

portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering The Website is owned and operated by Alternative

Securities Markets Group an equity partner of the Company can be viewed at hIW//www.AlternativeSecunhiesMarkeLcom

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be

available for viewing and download 24 hours per day days per week on the website

In order to subscribe to purchase the Securities prospective Investor must complete sign and deliver the executed Subscription

Agreement Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Omega Creamery Corporation and either mail or wire funds for its

subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective

Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards

The Company reserves the right to reject any Investors subscription in whole or in part for any reason If the Offering terminates

or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or

deduction

In addition to this Offering Circular subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws we expect to use additional

advertising sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering These materials may include public

advertisements and audio-visual materials in each case only as authorized by the Company Although these materials will not

contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with view to presenting

balanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Securities these materials will not give complete understanding of

this Offering the Company or the Securities and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular This Offering is made

only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the information provided in this Offering

Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Securities

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $5000000 from the sale of Securities in this Offering The Company

intends to apply these proceeds substantially as set forth herein subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the best

interests of the Company

FOR COMPLETE USE OF INVESTMENT FUNDS SCHEDULE SEE PAGE 90 OF THIS OFFERING

Sale of Company 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Category Maximum
Proceeds

Percentage of

Total Proceeds

Minimum
Proceeds

Percentage of

Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Securities $5000000
100% $50000 1%

Offering Expenses

Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of

Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

$250000 5% $2500 5%
Offering Expenses

Footnotes

Includes estimated memorandum preparation filing printing legal accounting and other fees and expenses related to the

Offering

This Offering is being sold by the Managing Members and Directors of the Company No compensatory sales fees or related

commissions will be paid to such Managing Members

Units Sold by Approved Broker Dealers will receive commission of 5-10% and this amount will be added to the

Companys Offering Expense

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEVI BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Ovetview Highlights

Omega Creamery LLC the Company makes and sells its Fully-Functional organic

line of plant-based dairy-free milk beverages and ice cream desserts and confirmed that

there is true need and demand for the Omega Products

OmegaMilk the Companys core products utilize its 4-corner Nutrition System to

formulate Omegas organic proprietary blend of flax hemp and rice to deliver high levels

of Omega 3s low sugar superfood nutrition and probiotics

OmegaMilkTM delivers this unique point of difference while consistently testing high with

consumers on boti taste and organoleptics relative to competitive daiiy-free milk alternatives

The Companys products enjoy strong underlying market growth

.- the plant-based dairy-free milk category is exhibiting sustained and rapid growth

U.S retail sales of refrigerated dairy-free milk reached $1.3 billion in 2011 an

8% CAGR from 2008

The Company is ready to capitalize its growth to scale regionally then nationally

The Company has assembled highly experienced team of Management and Advisors to

help guide and support the product roll-out and scalability

Page

21



The Company Produces Unique Product Lines That

Deliver Deliciot sly CreariyFunctional Nutrition
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Innovative Highly Differentiated Brand Product

OmegaMilkmf is the first fully-functional plant-based milk

OmegaMiIk7 has clear nutritional advantage

proprietary and uniquely functional blend of omega 3s low glycemic sweetener superfood

nutrients probiotics that is organic and vegan

Delivers 2.500mg of Omega 3s per serving by far the highest Omega content in the plant-

based milk category

OmegaMilk is overwhelmingly favored by consumers versus current leading dairy-

free milk alternatives with respect to both taste and organoleptics which is the

industry term for the overall experience of taste smell look texture and feel

The product has uniquely strong white color that closely resembles milk

Initial consumer feedback supports that the OmegaMiIk texture and mouth feel are as close if

not closer to milk as any other plant-based dairy-free milk option

.- unique and relevant brand position poised to capitalize on growing consumer

preference for new innovative plant-based options

Soy pioneered the dairy-free milk category however number of factors related to the loss of

consumer demand for GMO Soy products are contributing to soys rapid decline in market share

to new non-soy entrants i.e almond and coconut based milks

OmegaMilksuriique focus on the functional benefit provided by its proprietary bfendmay be the

best non-soy
alternative in the market in regards to the balancing of taste and superior nutrition
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The Wind is at Our Backs confluence of macro trends are

driving rapid and sustained growth in the plant-based milk categoiy

u- Growing consumer demand for plant-based foods

Plant-based foods are increasingly perceived as healthier sources of key nutrients

Containing good fats with cholesterol and less or no bad fats

U.S retail sales of refrigerated dairy-free milk surpassed $1.3 billion in 2011.8% to 12% CAGR

from 2008

Non-soy dairy-free milks have grown by 45% to 68% per year since 2009

Milk consumption is declining

Average dairy milk consumption per capita has declined to the lowest rate on record household

penetration of plant-based milk has increased by 35% since 2008 to 23% of U.S households

Factors contributing to this decline include consumer awareness of the potentially harmful

hormones/residues in dairy milk ii growing awareness of Lactose Intolerance in the general

U.S population est to be over 60% and iii consumers avoiding foods with cholesterol

.- Within the plant-based category soy is declining

Soy has suffered from negative publicity around GMO protein extraction methods potential

contribution to homione imbalances and allergen concerns

Omega3 is strong and growing trend

Global consumer demand for Omega 3s OmegaMilks core ingredient is expected to drive

over $2 billion of retail sales in 2012

Functional Ingredients magazine writes these ingredients 3sJ have unrivaled backing in

the form of scientific studies vouching their benefits in cardiovascular health in fighting

inflammation and in infant nutrition
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OmegaTM Sales are proving market viability

Gross Sales for the Quarter Ended September 30 2013 were $34482 across an

average of 35 actively ordering Outlets which had average Sales of $985 per outlet

29% increase over the previous quarter Quarter had average Sales of $762

per outlet The first Quarter of 2013 had average Sales of $510 per outlet

$400

Avg Sales Per Outlet
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OmegaTM Sales are proving market viability

Gross Sales for the Quarter Ended September 30 2013 were $34482 across an average of

35 actively ordering Outlets which had average Sales of $985 per outlet 29% increase

over the previous quarter Quarter had average Sales of $762 per outlet The first

Quarter of 2013 had average Sales of $510 per outlet Overall sales jumped 32% in

October over September
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Avg Sales Per Outlet
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Additional Investment Highlights

Highly Experienced Executive Leadership

The Company is building highly experienced team of food industry veterans capable of driving

national product placement managing rapid growth and maximizing ROl

The management team has more than 60 years of combined natural organic foods mass

market retail and consumer packaged goods industry experience

OmegaMilk17 is Generating Strong Sales Results Per Point of Placement in Pilot

Retail Accounts

On average OmegaMilkTMis turning Ito cases of OmegaMilklIper week per SKU at $4.99 in

stores like Whole Foods Lazy Acres Jimbos and Rainbow Bridge

If OmegaMilkTM sustained this weekly sales volume velocity at retail cases $4.99/unit throughout

the South West region it would be the item in the SPINs natural retailer channel based on sales per

point of placement among measured South West retail locations by Spins as of 2/11/2012

Profitable and Rapidly Scalable Model

The Company is targeting competitive pricing that supports strong highly scalable unit economics

By migrating production and fulfillment to party manufacturers and warehouses the Company will

be able to use its capital most efficiently to support rapid sales growth
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OmegaMilkTM the Core Driver of Immediate Revenue

Growth and Substantive Equity Value

The Company can leverage its proprietary plant-based and dairy-free OmegaMilkTM blend

to create number of innovative and dairy-free products across wide range of

refrigerated non-refrigerated frozen and freeze-dried dairy and food product categories

such as

OmegaCream BarsTM our plant-based and dairy-free ice cream will be made into

bars and other desert forms whipped cream superfood popsicles

Superfood Smoothies and Shakes that builds on OmegaMilkTM and OmegaCreamT1

with nutrient dense superfood ingredients can be sold retail or through juice bars

events and restaurants

The Companys development pipeline includes value added smaller sized half-and-

half creamers muscle-milk and Ensure type nutritional drinks

Baby formulas and nutritional drinks for toddlers and children that taste great

More nutritious freeze-dried instant Breakfast and supplement packets

High Omega plant-based yogurts Keefers cheese margarine
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Market Share is Concentrated Amongst the Largest

Five Brands

.- There are number Df brands in the plant-based dairy free milk category As measured

by SPINs the top brands control 97% of the conventional grocery channel

Company Brands SPINS Market Share1 Comment

WhiteWave Food

Blue Diamond

Private Label

Heritage Farms

Ham-Celestial

Silk Aipro

Almond Breeze

Many

8t1 Continent

Rce Dream

64.2% market share leader in SPINS conventional

6.4io predominantly almond based milks

10.4% many retailers have private label dairy-free SKUs

3.9% predominantly soy based milks

2.5% formerly owned by Imagine Food5 rice based milks

Other Cometitors

Turtle Mountain

CROPP Coop

Good Karma

Califia Farms

GFA Brans Inc

So Delicious

Organic Valley

Good Karma

Califia Farms

Erth Balance

Strong recent growth Diverse ingredient base

Dairy company that also has organic soy based milks

Flax based milk brand smallest brand in this group

Almond based milk brand posWon is California centric

Primarily soy based milks but adding SKUs
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OmegaCream Has an Even LargerNutritional

Advantage Against The Largest Brands
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Building an Aggressive Sales Organization with Strong Internal

Capabilities that Efficiently Leverage Capital External Resources

The Companys sales resources will be led by an internal sales team that will

manage and leverage national network of brokers and distributors

Brand ambassadors will be used in each market and will serve as sales and

marketing reps that help build placement in market-level retailers coordinate plus

outs and resets resetting and taking over shelf space with our products service

key retailers at the store level and help execute all sampling in-field marketing

Brokers will be utilized to facilitate initial rapid placement and distnbution and

provide store level coverage within each geographic market to ensure the

Companys products are effectively priced placed and merchandised

Broker costs are estimated to be 5% of net sales dedining to 4% of net sales as the

Companys net sales approach 15-20mm

The Company plans to initially target placement in two primary classes of retail trade

that generate large percentage of the plant based dairy free milk market

Natural organic retailers ex Whole Foods Markets Sprouts etc and

Mass or Conventional retailers ex Safeway Fred Meyer and gourmet retailers such

as Dean Deluca
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Replicate the Success of Market Nationally in Years 2-

and Expand Footprint to More Than 10000 Retailer Outlets

By the end of Year the Company anticipates that it will have the sales volume and

shelf velocity to leverage 3rd party distribution partners and ship directly to large

multi-regional retailers who have their own distribution capabilities

The Company is projecting to replicate and modularly expand Scale the success it

had from year and Market sales standpoint as it enters new regions in years

and significantly accelerates revenue growth

The following table summarizes the timing and geographic breadth of the Companys

projected region-by-region national roll-out

Vol Y02 Y03 Y04 YOS

Outlets 300 1300 2700 5900 10700

Mkt1SoCal 333 453 513 549 573

Mkt2WReg2 360 624 792 888

Mkt3T25DMAs3 540 1020 1440 1836

Additional4 580 3200 7428

1Southern California County Region Natural and Conventional Grocery Chains

Western Region State Region Natural and Conventional Grocery Chains

3Top 25 DMAs Top National Markets Natural and Conventional Grocery Chains

4Additional Secondor Markets Live Events Venues Restaurants Schools.

May be supplemented by additional SKJs or Product tines
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Once Consumers Taste OmegaMilkTM and Learn about the

Nutritional Profile Theyre Hooked

The Company will utilize well-trained sampling teams to engage consumers at the

shelf

Wherever possible sampling teams will made up of Company employees hired as

independent contractors

Sampling teams will execute in-store product demonstrations and will be incentivized to

hand-out samples and drive consumer trial

These demos wilt be primarily focused on natural organic retailers where such sampling

opportunities can sell 2-5 cases of product per hour demo

The demos will include participating in events vendor fairs anniversary events grand-

openings special events etc organized and promoted by retailer partners

As the Companys placement density and volume grows the Company will deploy in the

field focused sampling programs thatwill accelerate sampling consumertrial

In addition to traditional sampling the Company will also leverage food influencers to

cost efficiently market and distribute samples to consumer groups that align welt with

the brands target demographics

food influencers include physicians physical trainers bloggers interest groups and

celebrities that can influence the buying behaviors of large consumer groups suth as the

Elevate Newsletter Dr Dales Newsletter or the TV Talk Radio show Heres To Your Health
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Online and Social Outreach is at the Heart of Every Marketing

Campaign and Allows the Company to Establish Direct Connections

Facebook and Twitter are necessary and vital components to the Companys overall

marketing strategy both require little capital investment and generate significant ROl

Strategy Make consumers and fans feel like they are part of Companys team incentivize

them to share their love of Company with others generates strong word-of-mouth marketing

Allows the Company to keep content fresh with new material almost daily and provide

personal face to the brand

ii
Communicate with tans

frequently excite them in

highly personal way

Contests result in tremendous

fan responseengagement

Quick two-way/back-and-forth

communication with consumers

Track tweets related to

products directly or indirectly

e.g someone tweets about

heart disease and Company

responds with into on Omega

3s and OmegaMilkTM

Strictly avoid anything that

feels like marketing or

promotion based

Build credibility as source of

party expert information and

create network of bloggers

focused on similar consumer
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Building Strong and Scalable Operations Foundation that

Supports the CompanysSales Marketing Initiatives

The Companys operations team is executing plan that builds highly scalable

supply production and distribution chain capable of producing and consistently

delivering delicious and creamy product to rapidly expanding universe of retailers

Today 100% of operations including manufacturing and fulfillment is conducted at the

Companys Oxnard California facility

This facUity can produce approximately $40kmonth of products with moderate upgrades

To maximize growth the Company will significantly increase shelf-life distribution

capabilities deployment and velocity gains through Co-Packing milk in gabled cartons

Co-Packing milk will free up capacity for ice cream and other new product SKUs

Operations will be proactively managed by an experienced internal team

The Operations team has step plan that will increase capacity and shelf-life while

maximizing the Companys ability to adjust to sudden volume expansion possibilities

allow for new product development and maximize ROl
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EXIT STRATEGIES

The term of the Investment detailed in this offering is expected to be at least two years but no greater than five years and the

final exit of the Company will come through one of the four following methods

Become publicly listed

U.S OTCQB or OTCQX Listing Summer Fall 2015

Bermuda Stock Exchange Mezzanine Market Spring Summer 2015

Frankfurt or Berlin Stock Exchange Open Market Spring Summer 2015

Move to regulated within 24-36 months of Listing

U.S NASDAQ Market -2016 or 2017

Bermuda Stock Exchange Regulated Market 2016 or 2017

Frankfurt Stock Exchange Regulate Market 2016 or 2017

Acquisition of Sale of the Company

Summary of Terms

The following is brief summary of certain terms of the offering described in this offering memorandum It is not intended to be

complete and is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in this memorandum and in the text of the

documents referred to herein

Investment Size

Target $5000000

Minimum Equity Commitment

One 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Company Structure

Private early stage Dairy-Free Replacement

Alternatives Manufacturing Company

California Stock Corporation

ONE HUNDRED MILLION Shares of Common

Stock Authorized ONE Million Shares of Preferred

Stock Authorized

FIFTY MILLION Shares of Common Stock Issued

and Outstanding

NO CURRENT Shares of Preferred Stock Issued or

Outstanding FIFTY THOUSAND Shares of

Preferred Stock will be Issued and Outstanding at the

Completion of this Offering

Preferred Stock Holders have no voting rights until

Shares are Converted to Common Stock

____ Page
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Dividend Policy

We have never declared or paid cash dividends

on our common stock or preferred equity We

currently intend to retain all available funds and

future earnings for use in the operation of our

business and do not anticipate paying any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future Any future

determination to declare dividends will be made

at the discretion of our board of directors and

will depend on our financial condition results of

operations capital requirements general business

conditions and other factors that our Board of

Directors may deem relevant



The Offering

The Company is offering maximum of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at price of $100.00 per Unit with all

Units having no par value

Risk Factors

See RISK FACTORS section of this Registration for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the Securities

Offered Those factors include but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan General

Economic Factors the Managements Inability to Foresee Exuberant Market Downturns and other unforeseen events

Use of Proceeds

Proceeds from the sale of Securities will be used to invest in the development and Production of Dairy-Free Replacement

Alternatives Products for the Omega Creamery Brand or Products See USE OF PROCEEDS section

Minimum Offering Proceeds Escrow of Subscription Proceeds

The Company has set minimum offering proceeds figure the minimum offering proceeds for this Offering of $1000000

After the Minimum Offering Proceeds have been reached all proceeds will be released from the investment account and utilized

by the Company If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved or if any prospective Investors

subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction All proceeds from

the sale of Units after the Minimum Offering Proceeds has been achieved will be delivered directly to the Company See PLAN
OF PLACEMENT section

Preferred Common Stock Units

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering the number of issued and

outstanding Preferred Stock Units of the Companys Preferred stock will be held as follows

Company Founders Current Shareholders 0%

New Shareholders 100%

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering the number of issued and

outstanding Common Stock Units of the Companys Common Stock will be held as follows

Company Founders Current Shareholders 100%

New Shareholders 0%

Company Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock The Company currently intends to retain

future earnings if any to finance the expansion of the Company As result the Company does not anticipate paying any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future to Common Stock Holders

Company Share Purchase Warrants

The Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of shares of the Companys Common Stock Additionally the

Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of the Companys Stock

Company Stock Options

The Company has not issued any stock options to current and/or past employees or consultants

Company Convertible Securities

The Company at the completion of this Offering will have 500009% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares Issued

Page



Terms of Conversion or Repurchase by the Company

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the

3rd 4th or 5th year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

2.5% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price

will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous

60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys

Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors
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YEjj Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys

Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 10% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing

price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in

cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9%Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid

to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Overthe-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys

Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

The Company has not issued any additional Convertible Securities other than those listed and detailed above

Stock Option Plan

The Board has not adopted stock option plan If plan is adopted in the future the plan will administered by the Board of

Directors or committee appointed by the board the committee The committee will have the authority to modif extend or

renew outstanding options and to authorize the grant of new options in substitution therefore provided that any such action may

not without the written consent of the optionee impair any rights under any option previously granted

Reporting

The Company will be required to furnish you with quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report

through public listing at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com Further the Company will also voluntarily send you both

quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report via electronic mail After the Filing of SEC Form 10

or an SEC 5-1 Registration Statement with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission SEC the Company will

be required to file reports with the SEC under 15d of the Securities Act The reports will be filed electronically The reports

required are forms 10-K 10-Q and 8-K You may read copies of any materials the Company files with the SEC at

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com or at the SECs Public Reference Room at 100 Street N.E Washington DC 20549

You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at -800-SEC-0330 The SEC

also maintains an Internet Site that will contain copies of the reports that the Company files electronically The address for the

Internet site is www.sec.gov

Stock Transfer Agent

The Company will serve as its own registrar and transfer agent with respect the Offering

For the Public Portion of this Offering the Stock Transfer Agent is

ComputerShare

250 Royall Street

Canton MA USA 02021

Phone 781575-2000

http//cis.computershare.com
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Subscription Period

The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close terminate upon the earlier of

the sale of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units One Year from the date this Offering begins or date prior to

one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Companys Management the Offering Period The

Company has set an investment minimum of $100000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds

which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100000 will be held in an

investment escrow account and only after $100000 in securities has been sold to investors One Hundred 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock Units will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds If the Offering terminates before the offering

minimum is achieved or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be

returned without interest or deduction

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following is summary of the certain principal terms of Stock Ownership in Omega Creamery Corporation

The Company Omega Creamery Corporation is California Stock Corporation

Company Biographies of all Managers can be found starting on Page 50 of this Offering

Managers

Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to make an investment of minimum of one 9% Convertible Preferred Stock

Commitment Units

The Offering The Company is seeking capital commitments of $5000000 from Investors The securities being offered

hereby consists of up to 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of the Company priced at $100.00

per Unit subject to the Companys discretion to increase the size of the offering The purchase price for the

stock interests is to be paid in cash as called by the Company

Conversion Option All 9/o Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be converted to Company Common Stock either in the

Mandatory second third fourth or fifth year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders Option

Conversion
Year Shareholder Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation to purchase the Units

Year Shareholder Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 2.5% of

the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation to purchase the Units

Year Shareholder Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the
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Company has no obligation to purchase the Units

Year Optional Mandatory Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of

the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation to purchase the Units

Mandatory Conversion On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment the

Shareholder MUST convert each unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for

Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing

Investment Period
The investment period will begin upon qualification of this Offering by the United States Securities

Exchange Commission

Term of the The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close terminate

Offering upon the earlier of the sale of 50000 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Units One Year from the date

this Offering begins or date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined

by the Companys Management the Offering Period The Company has set an investment minimum of

$100000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds which means all

investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100000 will be held in an

investment escrow account and only after $100000 in securities has been sold to investors One Hundred

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds If the

Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved or if any prospective Investors subscription

is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction

Board of Directors All classes of Preferred Stock shall elect TWO of FIVE seats to the Companys Board of Directors

Voting Rights Preferred Stock has NO VOTING RIGHTS

Reports to Investors The Companys Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annual

report containing audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles GAAP and statement setting forth any
distributions to the investors

for the fiscal year The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statements to investors

Valuations The Company Managers will at least once per year perform an internal valuation of the Companys assets

using accepted valuation techniques to establish the fur market value of each asset as the end of such year

The fair market value of the assets will be deemed to be the ownership interest in each asset valued at the

current capitalization rate for each market In addition detailed financial modeling will be performed using

current market assumptions and discounted cash flow analysis

Indemnification The Company will indemnii defend and hold the Company Managers the members of the Board of

Directors harmless from and against any losses damages costs that relate to the operations of the

Company unless the Company Managers acted in an unethical manner related to directing investments

Listings and Applications are being prepared and will be made to U.S OTC Market OTCQB or OTCQB the Bermuda

Admissions to Stock Exchanges Mezzanine Market and the Berlin Stock Exchange though the Company may choose to

Trading list on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange instead of the Berlin Stock Exchange for the Securities to be admitted

to the Exchanges Official List and for Trading Submission for listing is expected in 2015
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ITEM DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The Company does not own any real estate The Company currently rents office spaces at 710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100

Oxnard California 93030 The Company currently has no policy with respect to investments or interests in real estate real estate

mortgages or securities of or interests in persons primarily engaged in real estate activities

ITEM DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

Directors and Executive Officers

Directors and Executive Officers The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successors

are elected and qualified

Name Position

Mr John Schindler Founder Formulator Chief Executive Officer

Lifelong passion with natural foods and alternative health formulated Omega Creamery formulas career in Fortune 500

factories background in Real Estate Mortgage Banking Investment Banking

Mr Hans Fastre Chief Operations Officer

Former CEO of Living Harvest Tempt the largest Hemp Milk and Hemp Ice Cream Company Five years as Chief Operations

Officer of Rice Dream Imaginc Foods executive at Tetra Pak

Mr Gary Smith Process Engineer

Built many of the Ben Jerry product lines expert in beverages and dairy production Ten years at Kraft managing ice cream

production Chief Executive Officer of Applied Flow Technologies Inc

Mr Rand Denny Director of Marketing

Executive Creative Director with 25 years experience creating marketing strategies building brands and creating campaigns for

some of the most well known and loved fortune 100 companies

Mr Juan Garcia Kitchen Manager

More than ten years of professional food handling experience Juan is reliable and steady manager of the kitchen and has

brought Company costs down and shelf-life up

Mr Steven .1 Muehier Alternative Securities Markets Group Advisor

Mr Steven Muehler is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer for Blue Coast Securities Corporation Alternative Securities

Markets Group true pioneer in the private equity investments industry Mr Muehler has led Blue Coast Securities Corporation

in its growth into leading global alternative assets management and private equity investments firm Mr Muehler is actively

involved in managing the firms day-to-day operations and serves on the Investment Portfolio Management Committees of each

of the FirmsFixed Income Funds and Private Equity Investment Funds including the Firms Technology Ventures Fund

Mr Muehler has more than fifteen years in Investment Banking and Corporate Finance holding senior financial management and

business development positions in both regional banks and international finance companies Mr Muehler has extensive

experience in structuring business plans private and public securities offerings and fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap

companies His areas of expertise are in Commercial and Residential Real Estate Development Energy BioFuels Mining

Mineral Rights Oil Natural Gas Medical Device and Pharmacy and New Technology

Prior to founding Blue Coast Securities Corporation in 2008 Mr Muehier served four years in the United States Marine Corps

before attending college in South Carolina After college Mr Muehler held positions in the Finance Departments of Riverview

Community Bank WCI Communities and Allied Capital Corporation It was with these companies that Mr Muehter worked
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extensively with multinational finance and investment firms in syndicating fund raising and has guided dozens of companies in

the capital formation process Mr Muehier has also served as business consultant to variety of midmarket companies

providing strategic arid financial modeling business development training and management assessment

Mr Muehler lives in Los Angeles California with his wife and Two Daughters Mr Muehler is also the host of the Radio HD
WebTV and Podcast Show Steve Muehler On the Corner of Main Street and Wall Street More information about Mr Muehler

can be found at http//www.SteveMuehler.comand at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Signflcant Employees All Members of Omega Creamery Corporation as listed above are each considered Sign jflcant

Employees and are each Executive Officers of the Company The Company would be materially adversely affected if it were

to lose the services of any member of Omega Creamery Corporation listed above as each he has provided significant leadership

and direction to the Company

Family Relationships None

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings There have been no events under any bankruptcy act any criminal proceedings

and any judgments injunctions orders or decrees material to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director executive

officer promoter or control person of Registrant during the past three years

Legal proceedings There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is party or as to

which any of its property is subject and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated

against it

ITEM EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

In September of 2014 the Company adopted compensation program for Company Management Accordingly Management of

Omega Creamery Corporation will be entitled to receive an annual salary of

Mr John Schindler Chief Executive Officer Formulator $160000

Mr Hans Fastre COo $120000

Mr Gary Smith Process Engineer $80000

Mr Rand Denny Director of Marketing $120000

Mr Juan Garcia Kitchen Manager $60000

Officer Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Officer of the Company beyond those listed above

Directors and Advisors Corn pensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any member or employee of

the Company beyond those listed above

Stock Option Grants

The Company does not currently have any outstanding Stock Options or Grants

Significant Employees

The Company has no significant employees other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus
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ITEM 10 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Security ownership of certain beneficial owners

The following table sets forth as of the date of this Registration Statement the number of shares of Preferred Stock and Common

Stock owned of record and beneficially by executive officers directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the

outstanding Common Stock of the Company Also included are the shares held by all executive officers and directors as

group

Name Address Amount Owned Prior to Offerin2 Amount Owned After Offerin2

Mr John Schindler

Chief Executive Officer Common Stock 24000000 Shares 48% Common Stock 24000000 Shares 48%
710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Oxnard California 93030

Alternative Securities Markets Group

Advisor Shareholder Common Stock ZERO Shares 0% Common Stock 1000000 Shares 2%
9107 Wilshire Blvd Suite 450 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Beverly Hills CA 90210

Mr Steven Michael Ehlinger IL

Chief Financial Officer Common Stock 975500 Shares 1.95% Common Stock 975500 Shares 1.95%
710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Oxnard California 93030

Dr John Kingley

Shareholder Common Stock 3600000 Shares 7.20% Common Stock 3600000 Shares 7.20%
710 Del Norte Blvd Suite 100 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Oxnard California 93030

Nominal Ownership

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 11 INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

Related Party Transactions

Our majority stockholders are Mr John Schindler the Chief Executive Officer and Alternative Securities Markets Group Mr
Schindler and Alternative Securities Markets Group currently own the majority of the issued and outstanding controlling

Common Stock Units of Omega Creamery Corporation Consequently these shareholders control the operations of the Company

and will have the ability to control all matters submitted to Stockholders for approval including

Election of the board of directors

Removal of any directors

Amendment of the Companys certificate of incorporation or bylaws and

Adoption of measures that could delay or prevent change in control or impede merger takeover or other business

combination

Mr John Schindler and Alternative Securities Markets Group thus have complete control over the Companys management and

affairs Accordingly this ownership may have the effect of impeding merger consolidation takeover or other business

consolidation or discouraging potential acquirer from making tender offer for the Common Stock This registration statement

contains forward-looking statements and information relating to us our industry and to other businesses

Except as otherwise indicated herein there have been no related party transactions or any other transactions or relationships

required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 11 of Form I-A Model

ITEM 12 SECURITIES BEING OFFERED

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

maximum of FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock Unit Minimum of $100000 will need to be received from this Offering for the Company to

receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offering maximum of $5000000 will be received from the offering

All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering and no Securities are being offered by any selling

shareholders of the Company The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its Securities after the Company has

secured $100000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is

achieved or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without

interest or deduction

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the

3rd 4th or 5th year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors
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YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

5% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price

will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous

60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys

Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys

Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing

price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in

cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the 5th
year of the investment the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9%Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid

to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys
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Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

Description of Company Common Stock

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 100000000 shares of Common stock

$0.001 par value per share the Common Stock As of September 1st 2014 50000000 shares of Common Stock were issued

and outstanding

All outstanding shares of Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes The holders of Common
Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to vote of stockholders of the Company All stockholders are

entitled to share equally in dividends if any as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally

available In the event of liquidation the holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after

payment of all liabilities The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights

The description of certain matters relating to the securities of the Company is summary and is qualified in its entirety by the

provisions of the Companys Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws copies of which have been filed as exhibits to this Form

1-A No Common Stock is being offered in the Offering Circular

Background Information on the Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 1000000 shares of Preferred stock no par

value per share the Preferred Stock As of September 1st 2010 NO Preferred Stock Units were issued and outstanding

Upon the completion of this Offering FIFTY THOUSAND shares of Preferred Stock will be issued and outstanding

Other Debt Securities None

Other Securities to Be Registered None

Security Holders

As of September 1st 2014 there were 50000000 shares of our Common Stock outstanding which were held of record by

approximately 45 stockholders not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or street name through various

brokerage firms

As of September 1st 2014 there were NO shares of our Preferred Stock outstanding which were held of record by

approximately stockholders not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or street name through various

brokerage firms

Dividends

The Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on its Common Stock Units The Company currently intends to retain all

available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of Company business and does not anticipate paying any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future to holders of our Common Stock Any future determination to declare dividends for the

Companys Common Stock Units will be made at the discretion of our board of directors and will depend on our financial

condition results of operations capital requirements general business conditions and other factors that our board of directors

may deem relevant

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Indemnification of Directors and Officers

The Company is incorporated under the laws of California California General Corporation Law provides that corporation may

indemnify directors and officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys fees

judgments fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions suits or proceedings whether civil

criminal administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the corporation derivative action if they acted

in good faith and in manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and with

respect to any criminal action or proceeding if they had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was unlawful similar

standard is applicable in the case of derivative actions except that indemnification only extends to expenses including attorneys

fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such actions and the statute requires court approval before there can

be any indemnification where the person seeking indemnification has been found liable to the corporation The statute provides

that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by corporations certificate of incorporation bylaws

agreement and vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise

The Companys Certificate of Incorporation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless to the fullest extent permitted by

Californias General Corporation Law as amended from time to time each person that such section grants us the power to

indemnify

Californias General Corporation Law permits corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that director of the

corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty

as director except for liability for

any breach of the directors duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders

acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or knowing violation of law

payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchases or redemptions or

any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit

The Companys Certificate of Incorporation provides that to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law none of our directors

will be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as director Any repeal or

modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation right or protection of

director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification
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Omega Creamery LLC
BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY

As of June 30 2014

TOTAL

ASSETS

Currant Assets

Bank Accounts 9395.07

Accounts Raceivab4a 12098.06

Other currant assets 11578.58

Total Currant Assets $33071.71

Fixed Assets 5828.58

Other Assets 9159.10

TOTAL ASSETS $48059.39

LIABILflIES AND EQUITY

Uabihties

Currant Liabibties

Accounts Payable 44957.10

Cradtt Cards 5200.00

Other Currant Liabities 94617.79

Total Current Liabibtios

Total Liabilities S144.n4.89

Equity -96715.50

TOTAL UABILITJES AND EQUITY $48059.39

Monday Aug 18 2014 1248.50 PDTGMT-7 Accua Bases
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Omega Creamery LLC
PROFIT AND LOSS

April June 2014

TOTAL

Income

Discounts given 3838.50

Gross Sales 1387.18

omega cl-earn ctioco cuunch 4934.20

omega cream hemp date nut 3738.80

omega cream eupelberry 2279.80

omega cream vanila 2852.80

omega kombucha sorbet-passion 1930.80

omega milk original 7735.92

omega milk unaweetened 8919.12

omega milk vanilla 9789.28

Total Gross Sales
43321.08

Sales 50.00

Uncategorized Income 20438.94

Total tncome $50980.12

Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of Goods Sold

Kitchen Labor 14704.35

Product Coats

Ingredients Packaging 2049.80

Ingredients 5539.94

Packaging 8727.92

Total Ingredients Packaging 14317.48

Total Product Coats
14317.48

Total Cost of Goods So4d 29.02L81

Total Coat of Goods Sold

Gross Profit $3095831

Expenses

General Mmmniatrative 2557.95

Bank Charges 118.00

Communication Expeneea

Internet Telephone 282.85

Mobde Communications 472.59

Total Communication Expenses 73544

Consulting Expenses

Administrative Consulting 1378.88

1qbrtht.cob12rf-pot LQ7O srtmalnleId1OiicOsPANLA.vrew 14tA45I LbN9cU4rsndth1mi-I.flue PaQe
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Total ConsLbng Expenses 370.88

Delivery Postage 37.70

Inasrance Expense 108913

Maintenance Repairs 110.00

Office Supplies 28.17

Professional Services

Accounting 27.75

Total Professional Senlcea 27.75

Rent

Inventory Storage 211.00

Total Rent 211.00

Tax Expenses 971.91

Travel Entertainment 307.80

Accornodations Transportation 278.28

Total Travel Entertainment 844.08

Total General Administrative 790799

Production Expenses Kitchen 132.01

Production Setup Misc 153.71

Total Production Expenses Kitchen 2B.32

Sales and Marketing Expenses

Consulting Expenses

Marketing Sales Consulting 500.00

Total Consulting Expenses

Marketing Expenses 10.00

Advertising Expenses

Domain and Website Expenses 034.00

Total Advertising Expenses 63400

Demo8 Sampling

Demo Labor 2751.40

Total Demos Sampling 2751.46

Travel Entertainment 22.00

Total Marketing Expenses 3417.52

Sales Expenses

Shipping Expensea

Delivery Labor 2745.25

DeFivery Vehicle Expenses 418.00

Fuel Expenses 133.53

Maintenance Repair 25.43

Total Delivery Vehicle Expenses 744.Q8

Total Shipping Expenses 4400.21

O1M IIXI1rrlrule mc4Irtwrrtld Oill MXI9 IA4L4 4rw 14D.1I 1bIS tm.tUt Pt
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Total Sales Expenses 4400.21

Total Sales and Marketing Expenses 8407.73

Uncategorized Expense 1756.38

Total Expenses $34108.40

Net Operating IflCoflle -3240.00

Other Income

Other Income 5.25

Total Other Income S5.25

Other Expenses

Other Expense

Interest Expense

Hope Barclay Interest Expense 343.81

Total Interest Expense 343.81

Total Other Expense 343.81

Total Other Expenses $34381

Net Other Income -338.58

Net Income -3578.05

Modsy Aug 18 2014 124659 PM PDT GM17
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Omega Creamery LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

April June 2014

TOTAL

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Incone -3578.65

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations

Accounts Receivable -1.964.16

Accounts Payable -7604.71

Notes PayablaNoles Payable Schindler John 500.00

Net cash prvided by operating activities .12M752

FINANCING AC11V1TIES

Partner EqtyBurgei Charles 5000.00

Partner EqutyBurgei Charles Jlnvsstments -4.000.00

Partner EquityDautch Robert MarcInvestments 3000.00

Partner EqtttyGoddard Assoc Inc 4000.00

Partner EquityGoddard SeanInvestments 2000.00

Partner EiuityInvestrnonts 2.50000

Partner EquityKingsley DL John Investments 0000.00

Net cash prvided by financing activities S22.500.OO

Nat cash increase for period 59552.4.8

Cash at beginning of period -457.41

Cash at end of period $9395.07

Monday Aug 18 2014 125055 PM PDT GM77
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Omega Creamery LLC
BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY

As of March 31.2014

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

8ank Accounts -457.41

Accounts Rece4vabk 10133.00

Other current assets 11578.58

Total Current Asasts S21.255.07

Fixed Assets 5.82858

Other Aaseta 9150.10

TOTAL ASSETS S36.242.75

LtABLITIES AND EQUITY

Uabihes

Ctrnent Llabilthea

Accounts Payable 5256181

Credit Cards 5200.00

Other Current Liabilities 94117.70

Tot Current Uabi4Eties $70.60

Total Uab4iliea $1 51 .870.60

Equity -115836.85

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY S36.242.75

Mcodsy Aug 182014 124749 PM PElT GMT-7-Accrjsl Basis
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Omega Creamery LLC
PtiOFIT AND LOSS
January March 2014

TOTAL

Income

DiscOUnts given -437210

Groa Sales 30.00

omega cream choco cnuch 4438.40

omega cream hemp date nut 3007.20

omega cream auperberry 1870.40

omega cream vnnilla 2592.80

omega kombucha sorbet-passion 1834.40

omega mifl onginal 7865.52

omega rnic taisweetened 8.5258

omega misc varidla 8983.58

Total Gross Sales 3.151 .86

lincategorized Income 1918.99

Total Income 836096.75

Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of Goods Sold

Kitchen Labor 11263.84

Product Costs

Ingredients Packagg 3848.96

Ingredients 7585.38

Packagmg 1110316

Total Ingredients Packaging

Total Product Costs 22538.12

Total Cost of Goods Sold
338O1.Th

Total Cost of Goode Sold S33801 .76

Gross Profit

Expenses

General Adminiatrative 7261.50

Bank Charges
149.88

Comimziication Expenses

Internet Telephone -34.01

Mobile Communications 057.41

Total Commuucation Expenses 02340

Consatting Expenses 6000.00

Mmninretrative Coneutting 9000.00

Inprbrrault.rsm1qbi2jrmim IoeNLIO5mxwImmadI-.tnimrlxld loe e-Px.e I4DO3DOlt.midaIffleetflu5 Palim Mi
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Total Conxufting Expen3ex 5.000.00

OelivetV Potae 91.97

Duplication Printing Expenssx 5.50

Information Tethriology 4724

lnxtwance Expenae 1097 .Q0

Lioenaea Permtx 110.34

Maintenance Repara 85.00

Ofhc8 ipplies c1 .3

Proleaaional S.rvce3 22.31

Accounting 1790.70

Legal
165.00

Total Profesaional Services i.m.oi

Rent 1.00000

Inventory Storage 871.50

Rent Office/Kitchen 8000.00

Total Rent 9C71.50

Tax Expenses

State Taxes

Total Tax Expenses 49.95

Travel Entertainment 38.40

Accornoclotions Transportation 22385

Meals Entei-tainrment 49.65

Total Travel Enertainment 311.90

Total General Adimn.strative 37.136.10

Production Expenses Kitchen 18.19

Production Setup Misc 74.65

Total Production Expenses Kitchen 90.84

Sales and Marketing Expenses

Marketing Expenses

Advertising Expenses 5.08

Domain and Webalte Expenses 189.45

Total Advertising Expensea 204.53

Demos Sampling

Demo Labor 1291.25

Demo Materials 119.79

Total Demos Sampling 1.411.04

Trwel Enterthinment 472.00

Meal Expense 10.75

Total Travel Entertainment 482.75

Total Marketing Expenses zoge.32

Sales Expenses 372.25

bnpcj bojr5uft.e nqbJ2 rpOc1 1Cs tXI9eu moda ttjrcxid IXI9 PA1 14L efll4O jrrncdalftxmcrtt
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Shpping Expenser 19758

Delivery Labor 3.72875

Delivery Vehice Expenae 825.01

Fuel Experiaes 1.62133

Masntennce Repair 615.30

Total Delivery Vehicle Expenae3 3.061 .64

Shipping Outbound Product 111.60

Total Shipping Expen3ea 7.09957

TotI Salea Expenea 7.471 .82

Total 53183 and Marketing EXp8fl$813 9.57014

Uncategonzed Expenae 2.36256

Total Expenae S49.15Q.64

Net Operabrig Income -1.65
Other Expenae

Other EXP8n3$

Inteue.t Expeiiie

Hope Barclay Interest Expenae 421.53

Total Interest Expense 421.53

Total Other Expense 421.53

Total Other Expenses $421.53

Net Other -421.53

Net Income -46.686.18

Morday Aug 4014 p24233 PM POT GMT-7 Accrua Bs
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Omega Creamery LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Jonu3ry March 2014

TOTAL

OPERA11NO ACflVITIES

Net Income 46688.18

Adjuabieats to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations

Accounts Receivable 309.14

Executhe AdvanceScliindler John C00

Accounts Payable 4.66003

Notes PayableNotes Payable Anderson Kip 1.00000

Notes syable4otes Payable Dautch Robert Marc 1500.00

Notes syabIeNotes Payable Jones Trust 1000.00

Notes PyableNotes Payable Ktngsley John 5.00000

Notes iyableNotes Payable McCord Os-pheo 1500.00

Notes PayableNotes Payable Sadka David 1.50000

Notes PsyabieNotes Payable SchHidler John 6.00000

Net cash pravided by operating activities -24.217.01

FINANCING ACTJV1TIES

Partner EquityButler JoAnnelnvestments 5.00000

Partner EquityCaptol Raising Expenses -750.00

Partner EquityChapman Jean 7.00000

Partner EquitySniith Gary 4.80000

Net cah pravided by financing activities $16050.00

Net cash increase for pedod -8.167.01

Cash at be inning of period 7709.60

Cash enc of period -457.41

Monday Ag TB 2014 124959 PM POT GM77
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Omega Creamery LLC
BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY

Aa of December 312013

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current A38et3

Bank Accounta 7709.80

Accounta Receivable 10443.04

Other current aaaeta 11578.58

Total Current Asaeta S29.731.22

Fixed Aaseta 5.82858

OTher Aaseta 9159.10

TOTAL ASSETS S44.718.90

LIABILmES AND EOUFY

Uabilibea

Current Ltabilitiea

Accounta Payable 47901.78

Credit GarcIa 5200.00

Other Current Liabriltles 78817.79

Total Current Liabilities
$129710.57

Total Uabulitiea S12OJ1O.57

Eqtity 45000.87

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND EOIflTY 544718.90

Monday Aug 18 2014 012956 PM POT GMT-7
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Omega Creamery LLC
PROFIT AND LOSS

January December 2013

TOTAL

Income

Diacotwita given -1.042.70

Gross Sales 7385.21

omega cream thoco crunch 15423.38

omega cream hemp date nut 12133.64

omega cream superberry 785208

omega cream vaoilla 9845.80

omega kambucha sorbet-pasalorl 8822.41

omega mk original 27201.02

omega mik unawetened 25017.80

omega mk vania 28667.14

Total Gross Sales 140t28

Sales 0.00

Sales Di3co11ta

Other Oiacotta -1.678.35

Promohonal Discounts -141.38

Total Sales Discounts -1817.71

Uncategorized Income 0.00

Total Income S137487.87

Cost of Goods Sold

Coat of Goods SOld 12773.50

Kitchen Labor 45350.98

Product Costa

Co-packing 20746.33

Ingredients Packaging 50401.19

FregM Inbound Transfer 7938.97

Total Ingredients Packaging

Total Product Costs 79084.49

Total Cost of Goods Sold 137208.97

Total Cost of Goods Sold $137208.97

Gross Profit $278.90

Expenses

General Mminstratwe 2303.75

Back Charges 1343.80

Communication Expenses

Internet Telephone
310.10

1009 -PANIS yve 1405J9195ODd5l1ueldIft5meM9-Tue Pq
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Mobile Communications 2865.99

Total Communication Expenses 3J709

Consulting Expenses 30834.79

Admustrative Consultwig 94971.38

Total Consulting Expenses 125806.17

Delivery Postage 73.38

Duplication Printing Expenses 637.00

Human Resources 400.27

Information Tectanoicgy 401.61

Insurance Expense 3252.79

Licenses Permds 8820.50

Maintenance Repairs 1616.48

Office plies 2705.95

Professional Services

Accounting 21097.97

Legal 14768.40

Total Professional Services 3588.37

Rent 37611.52

Inventory Storage 9672.00

Rent OfflcelXitctien 3625.00

Total Rent 5110852

Tax Expenses

State Taxes 1720.00

Total Tax Expenses 1720.00

Travel Entertainment 49.38

Accornodabons Transportation 1074.43

Meals Entertainment 270.65

Total Travel Entertainment

Total General Adniinisbative 238687.08

Production Expenses 4lcitchen 1604.83

Inventory Management 77.00

Production Setup Misc 1347.40

Total Production Expenses Kitclien 3029.03

Sales and Marketing Expenses 378.34

Consulting Expenses

Marketing Sales Consulting 39580.82

Total Consulting Expenses 49580.82

Mariceting Expenses 100.00

Advertising Expenses 3075.88

Domain and Website Expenses 257.65

Marketing Materials 500.00

.Ofl 3X19 ft rptd CI$J iOi PANLM ww Psq

Page 70



Lnn 14 14 4./ 4M

Total Advertising Expenses 3833.53

Demoa Sampling

Demo Labor 8.61374

Demo Matensla 1588.80

Demo Product 1744.50

Total Demos Sampbng 11

Trade Showe 1205.00

Travel Entertainment 5885.39

Meal Expense 280.07

Total Travel Entertainment 6165.46

Total Marketing Expenses 23251.03

Sales Expenses 898.15

Sates Brokerage Csnnissions 242970

Sales Materiis 3539.38

Slipping Expenses 280.61

Delivery Labor 8354.20

Delivery Vehicle Expenses 2528.74

Fuel Expenses 10074.08

Maintenance Reps ii 3827.20

Total Delivery Vehicle Expenses 16430.02

Distributor Delivery Discount 2039.20

Shipping Outbound Product 2780.49

Total Slipping Expenses 29864.52

Total Sales Expenses 38731.75

Total Sales and Marketing Expenses 1o9on
Total Expenses $351658.05

Net Operating income 5-351379.15

Other Income

Other income

interest Earned 0.13

Total Other income 0.13

Total Other Income $0.13

Other Expenses

Depreciation Expense 8128.64

Other Expense

Bad Debt write-on Expense 89.60

Interest Expense

Hope Barclay Interest Expense .417.79

Toti interest Expense 2417.79

Total Other Expense 2487.39

L0914 ptid1ciL aos PANDt 4fW 140144 4%0 I.nueIrnbdaIfmett4ue i5e
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Product Spoilage 22738g

TotAl Other Expen3e8 Si 2949.72

Net Other Income -12949.59

Net Income 304328.74

ndy Aug 18 O4 Oi2852 PM POT GMT-7 AccruBsth
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Omega Creamery LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

January December 2013

TOTAL

OPERA11NG ACTIVI11ES

Net Income -384328.74

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations

Accounts Receivable -721.57

Exeetitive Advance

Executive AdvanceScblndler John gl 64

lnvectoryFinrehed Goode Inventory 6718.57

lnventoryRaw Material Inventory 10.40400

Accounts Payable 28.813.g8

US Bank credit card 5200.00

Notes PoyableNotaa Payable Burger Charles 5.00000

Notes PayableNotea Payable Denny Rande 2000.00

Notes PaybleNotea Payable Goddard Robert 1000.00

Notes PayableNotea Payable Flwnmel Douglas 5000.00

Notes PayableNotea Payable Hops Barclay 45.317.7g

Notes PoyableNotes Payable Jaliti Kimia 1000.00

Notes PayableNotea Payable Kingsley John H. 5000.00

Notes PcyableNotes Payable Naltoatsen Deanna 1000.00

Notes PcyableNotes Payable Nichols Susan 1500.00

Notes PoyabIeNotes Payable Petro Mary Mn 1500.00

Notes PoyableNote8 Payable Schincer John H. 5800.00

Notes PoyableNotea Payable Shepherd Frank 1000.00

Notes PayableNotea Payable Wallatein Dorothy 1.50000

Net cash provided by operatleg activrbes -23754.41

INVESTING ACTM11ES

Furniture and Equipment -3.478.g2

Furniture and EqtilpmentAccanulaled Depreciation 8188.64

Net cash provided by investing acbvitie3 $4711.72

FINANCING AC1IYmES

Partner EquuiyMderaen Klnveaimente 25000.00

Partner EquityBurgec Charles Jtnvsstrnents 25000.00

Partner Eq uity Butler JoAnnelnveatmenta 10000.00

Partner EquityCapitol Raising Expenses -405.00

Farther EqtityDautch Robert MarcInvesbiienta 25000.00

Farther EquityGoddard Assoc lnc.lnvestments 5.00000

Partner EquutyI-mmel Douglaadnveebnenta 25000.00

Partner EquityHope Mr Barciaylnve8Imenta 25000.00

Partner Equity90ngaley Or JohrrInvestmeita 25.00000

09$ Wagrw flepnd..i1 OU L.H lum 14559l3R4jdaItnJelrdIFumectue Ps
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Partner EguityMcCoitl Orpheoirrveatmsnta 25000.00

Partner EqtityPefro Anthony Mary AnnInvesbnents 10.00000

Partner EqttiPeti Mary AnnInveztmenta 10.00000

Partner EgrtySiigh MAkeIaveatments 10.00000

Partner EquityStee4a BrdonInvesfrnenta 10000.00

Partner EQtAtyTMG Media LLCthweatmenta 10000.00

Net caatr provided by financing adivities

Net cash increase for period

Cash at begioning of period 1087.29

Cash at end of period S7.70G.00

day Aug 18 2014013a14PMPDTGMT-7
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Omega Creamery LLC
BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY

As of Dcmbr 31 2012

TOTAL

ASSETS

Gurrnt Assots

Bank Accounts 108729

Accounts Rocoivablo 972t47

Other current assots 28402.71

Total Curront Assots $39211.47

Fix9d Assots 1054030

Othor Assots 9159.10

TOTAL ASSETS $58910.87

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

Liabtitios

Gurront Lab
Accounts Poyablo 1908780

Total Current Ljabikties $19087.80

Total Liabilitigs $19087.80

Equity 39823.07

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $58910.87

Monday Aug 2014012918 PM PDT GMT7 Accnwi isi
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Omega Creamery
PROFIT AND LOSS

January December 2012

TOTAL

Income

Gross Sales 3050.13

omega cream choco crunch 4790.31

omega cream hemp date mit 3309.59

omega cream auperberry 2251 .23

omega cream vanilla 3550.97

omega kombucha rbet.-paaaion 1.89782

omega milk original 9003.71

omega milk unsweetened 57.0

omega milk vanilla 9.38189

Total Grass Sales 37392.9

Total Income S37.392.8

Cost of Goode Sold

Cost of Goods Sold

Kitchen Labor 637ô.87

Product Costa

Ingredients Packagrng 23434.57

Total Product Costs

Total Coat of Goods Sold 29811.44

Total Cost of Goods Sold $29811.44

Grass Prof it S7.581 .24

Expenses

General Administrative

Bank Charges 291.27

Communication Expenses

Internet Telephone 1433.93

Mobile Communications 2195.45

Total Communication Expenses 359939

Consulting Expenses 955.03

Admustrative Consiitwig 7079C.93

Total Consulting Expenses

Delivery Postage 581

Duplication Pintitg Expenses 1845.23

Human Resources 25.00

information Teclnoiogy 1582.22

lnaurance Expense 897.22

fANDI vww 4Ot43LiiioclaItiiirrnodaIfmt.z IOQ
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Licenses Permits 2478.20

Maintenatice Repaira 2898.41

Office Supplies 1110.01

Professional Services

Accounting 2137.50

Legal 3365.00

Total Prof essinnal Services 5.50250

Rent 30539.00

Travel Entertainment

Accomodabona Transportation
243.52

Meals Entertainment 28.20

Total Travel Entertainment 271.72

Total General ninative 13Z073.23

Production Expenses 4Kitchen 8177.97

Production Setup Misc 660.83

Total Production Expenses KItchen 8.83880

Sales and Marketing Expenses

Consulting Expenses

Marketing Sales Consulting 38400.58

Total Consulting Expenses 38.40058

Mariceting Expenses

Advertrnuig Expenses 294.49

Marketing Matenala 180.90

Total Advertising Expenses 45539

Demos Sampling

Demo Labor 7338.92

Demo Material3 42.93

Demo Product 9508.67

Total Dsnos SamplIng 18800.52

Trade Shows 110.00

Travel Entertainment 1259.98

Meal Expense 823.93

Total Travel Entertainment 2083.89

Total Marketing Expenses

Sales Expenses
13.44

Sales Materrals 736.58

Shipping Expenses

Delivery Vehicle Expenses 518.70

Fuel Expenses 6842.28

Maintenance Repair 2138.98

Total Delivery Vehicle Expenses 9400.92

bir txnrnb2eort LOK iixIqirtutetprid IlYF 31O P1NLJI view 4O3bft4
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Shipping. Outbound Product 3252.55

Total Shipping Expensea 1275Z47

Total Sales Expenses 13502.4g

Total Sales and Marketing Expenses g4p87

Total Expenses S208354.9O

Net Operating Income 2OO773.ô6

Other Income

Other Income

interest Earned

Total Other Income

Total Other Income

Other Expenses

Depreciation Expense 5.269.3

Product Spodage 11 .42.OO

Total Other Expenses Si9i1.3ö

Net Other Income 9O327

Net Income -217676O3

Mondal Aug 18.2014012744 PMPDTGMT-7-AccruafBsals

tspj/qbirultcomboJ2iipon PAI.th vw Paq
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Oniega Creamery
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

January- December2012

TOTAL

OPERA11NC ACTlVlTlES

Net Income -217678.93

Adjuatmenta to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations

Accounts Receivable -9721.47

Exeube AdvanceScblndle John -994.71

InveMorFiniahed Goods Inventory -9138.00

InventoyRaw Material Inventory -18272.00

Accounts Payable 19087.80

Net cash provided by operating activities
-236713.31

INVESTJNG AC11VtT1ES

Furniture and Equipment -15.809.66

Furniture and EqrspmentAccunsubted Depreasbon 5209.36

Net c3atr provided by inveabng activities
-10.540.30

FINANCING AC11VITIES

Partner EguityConrtor Dar4Inveatments 10000.00

Partner tyGoddard Seantnveshnents 10000.00

Partner EcuityHerrdiicka Estate TheInvestnients 10.00000

Partner EouityJones Family Trust TheInvesbnenta 15000.00

Partner EuitlUngaley Ch Johntnvestrnents 50000.00

Partner Eqtætr.Lovelace Gtainanlnveatmenta 10000.00

Partner Equity-.McAiÆey LucaaInvestments 10000.00

Partner EctrityNakosteen DeannnInveatrnents 10000.00

Partner EquityNicotea SueanImreetmenta 10000.00

Partner EctætyPefro Anthony Mary AzinInvestments 20000.00

Partner EqtityPefro Mary Annhwestments 12.50000

Partner EqityPetro Melanie LouiaInveatments 8250.00

Partner Eqiitr.Petro Micheile Annanvesfrnenta 5.25000

Partner EguitySaclka Davidlnveatmenta 15000.00

Partner it.Shepard Franiulnveabnents 10000.00

Partner EqttyStee4e Brandondnvesbnents 10000.00

Partner EquitySwope Ill RUSselHnvestTnerrts 8000.00

Partner EqwtyWatIatein Oorothybavesbnents 12500.00

Partner Eqiity.Woods Aubrielnveatimenta 10000.00

Net cash provided by financtng activities

Net cash increase for period -1753.01

Cash at begirwleig of period 2840.90

Cash at end of period S1087.29

101N7 9/ncroJtrptId.$l ..On LASH LDW yew- I4i534rnodsItnennudaIam.n..true Pasi
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OMEGA CREAMERY LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FormePeriolofJanuary L2OlIToDecember3l2113

NOTE ORGAY1ZATEN

OMEGA CREAMERY LLC Wyoming limited Liability Company the Company was formed on

February 07 012 The purpose of the Company is to snartufacnire and deliver to inastet theii
proprtetaiy

dairy-free milb and we cream products

NOTE SUMMARY OF SiGNICAXT AOCOUNTING POLICIES

Accowimsa Pxincwles

Our financial statements are prepared on the accnaal basis of accounting in conformity th US generally

accepted accounting principles GAAP

Additional Caultalizarion

During the
reporting penod seven new investors and some of the existing twenty five investors contributed

total of S271.490 of investment capital in 2013 in exchange for Membership Unit Share interests

convertible into Common Stock upon creation of the anticipated Corporation in the future

Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treated as pass-thiough entity for income tax pusposes and as such is not

subJect to nicome taxes Rather all items of income deductions and tax credits ate passed through to and

reported by its owisers on their respective tax returns The Companys federal tax status as pass-through
entity is based upon its status as Limited Liability company Accordingly the Company is not required to

take any positions in order to qualify as pass-though entity The Company is required to file tax returns

with the Internal revenue Service and other tax authorities Accordingly these financial statements do not

reflect provision for income taxes and the Company has no other tax position which muss be considered

for disclosure

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States cf America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported amounts ofrevenues and expenses flaring the
reporting period Actual results

could differ frcm those estimates

NOTE Notes To Barclay Hone

On January 31 2013 Barclay Hope the current CEO loaned the company $25000 under

CONVERTIBLE NOTE PURCHASE AGREEMENT dated 01.31/2013 that would earn interest per
anmmi with an opinin convert into Membership Units for one year On 03/01.2013 Barclay Hope loaned

the companY another S25.000 under the same note Barclay Hope resigned as CEO on May 2013 The

companY then evssed the previous note and added in 10250 of accounts payable so Barclay Hope into

new Loan Repayment and Note Agreement dated June 5.2013 which was not convertible note but

ordinary debt at rate of 8ç per annum The financing was used for operational expenses and overhead

items

NOTE Bitdae Loan Note

Then eective November 15.2013 group of fifteen of the current investors loaned the Company $37000
under the agreements named SECLRED PROMiSSORY NOTE and BRJIGE FINANCING SECURITY
AND INTERCREDITOIt AGREEMENT at rate of 10 per axuuwi The financing was used for

operational expenses and overhead items
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OMEGA CREAMERY LLC
NOTES TO FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

ForlePeriodofJanuaiy 12Ol4ToDecemberll2114

NOTE ORGANIZATION

OMEGA CREAMERY LLC Wvomutg limited Liabthrv Company the Company wa fomsed on

Felinassy 2012 The purpose of the Company is to manufacture and deliver to market their proprietaiv

dairy-free mill and Lce cream producrs

NOTE SUMMARY OF SIGNIHCANT AOCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounthir Principles

Our financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accommung in confomuty with U.S generally

accepted accounting principles GAAP

Addititnial Caniuhzaticn

During the reporting penod seven new investors and some of the existing twenty five investors connibuted

total of S30O0 of investment capital in 2014 in exchange for Membership Unit Share Interests

convertible into Common Stock upon creation of the anticipated Corporation in the future

Income Taxes

The Company has elected so be treated as pass-thiough entity for income tax purposes and as such is not

subject to income taxes Rather all items of income deductions and tax credits are passed through to and

reported by its owners on their respective tax renmis The Companys federal tax status as pass-through

entity is based upon its status as Limited Liability company

According to an agreement with GlobalCrowdTV Broadcasting Company entered into on January 142014
the Company has filed for the creation of California Corporation and is in Ute process of merging the

previous Wyoming Limited Liability Corporation Omega Creamery LLC over into the new

Corporation Omega Creamery Inc As such the company will have to file corporate taxes according to the

regulations of the IRS as of the date the conversion into the Corporation is completed through the

balance of the calendar year or fiscal year that may be elected

Use of Estimates

The preparatios of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States cf America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the teportuig period Actual results

could differ trcm those estimates

NOTE Notes To Barclay Hope

On March 18 2014 the Company further modified the note and loan agreement to Barclay Hope and rolled

the current loan balance of 549722.95 into new agreement Loan Repayment and Note Agreement

Modification The note continued to bear the same interest of 8% per annum The note resmicture lowered

the muinnum monthly payments to interest only from the previous $2000 per month minimum payment

and it extended the terms and due date

NOTE 3- Bridse Loan Note

Over the first tour months of 2014 several of the same group of fifteen of the current investors and five

more current investors loaned the Company another $56818 under the agreements named SECURED
PROMISSORY NOTE and BRIDGE FINANCING SECURiTY AND INTERCREDITOR AGREEMENT
at rate of 10 per annum lire financing was used for operational expenses and overhead items
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NOTE Atreemern wtth Globa1CowdTV Broasnn2 CctnDanv

On Jnuazy 14 2014 the Company entered into an agreement with GlobalCrowdTV Broadcasting

Conipany Division of Mnebler international Corporation to raise up to S5.000.000 Five Million

Dollars of groh capital under Regulation Security Oering According to this agreement the

Company has filed for the creation of California Corporation and is in the process of merging the

previous Wyoming Limited Liability Corporation Omega Creamety LLC over into the new
Corporation Omega Creamery inc
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STATEMENT OF MEMBRS EQUITY

For Period from January 2014 through May 13 2014 Current

Not including Intellectual Property Asstes

Class Class

Members Members Notes Total

Capital Contributions $0 $30000 $56818 $86818

Net Loss $0 -$60753 $0 -$60753

Balance $0 -$30753 $56818 $26065

STATEMENT OF MEMBRS EQUITY

For Period from January 2013 through December 31 2013

Not including Intellectual Property Asstes

Class Class

Members Members Notes Total

Capital Contributions $0 $281740 $75618 $358358

Net Loss $0 -$351379 $0 -$351379

Balance $0 -$69639 $76618 $6979

STATEMENT OF MEMBRS EQUITY

For Period from February 2012 Inception through December 31 2012

Not including Intellectual Property Asstes

Class Class

Members Members Notes Total

Capital Contributiois $0 $257500 $0 $257500

Net Loss $0 -$217676 $0 -$217676

Balance $0 $39824 $0 $39824
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Income Statements Year Year following capital infusion

Foecasted Resdis to- CrijitÆzed YO1Y05

Y01 Y02 YU3 Y04 O5
Oudets 333 1353 2737 5981 10725

Mill Cases 26166 138964 435046 853.247 1718211

lceCee Cases 18525 97722 297703 6061380 1.248757

GossSales 941989 4311.161 13304472 26619423 55.126521

Less PomotonDA 145282 441609 120494 156.366 187948

Soing 3526 11.622 15313 141258 11359

Oeduc6is 6655 %365 324786 554370 798922

t4etSaies 784525 3761366 12843519 25894.429 5412891

Ca9 Goods Sold CX3S
Product Costs 315674 1427445 3.993300 7057.815 15831903

Man tunng Costs 148319 682.448 t960816 382277 4644.221

Storage Fulfihimer 29277 143295 395960 695672 1237301

Total COGS 493270 2253188 6350077 11516.263 21.113430

%of net ss 62.9% 599% 49.4% 44.7% 40.1%

GrossMargin 291255 1508178 6.493802 14318.165 32.414.861

%ot net saes 37.1% 40.1% 5C6% 553% 599%

feMgExpense
Seing Os titian Exgense

Sales Force

Brokerage

Sates Suot
Disutor Expense Pran
Fre

Markeinq Expense

Reer
Consumer Sanmg
General Marketlig Staff

National Mg Expense

Stane Level PUS Mvertising

General nirsirauve Expense

Can
Adrrinistrative Rack Office

General Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

EB9TDA

of Net Ses
Disc Allowances Volume Based

COGS

Gross Mg
Sg Expense

Marketing Expense

General AIinsrative Expense

Total Operating Expenses

EBDA%

296639 1943.371 4.971602 7600.150 lfl 221 406

57188 338.599 597.725 789352 889552

11369 154.815 503136 848667 1.1614%

21900 111530 294270 458403 589463

145282 1134255 Z579249 3738404 4.430129

30900 204172 997223 1765.323 3150767

191990 525.860 1865367 2822504 3.54t814

3000 19398 4936 713962 871122

25865 118439 789358 1300049 1687926

118125 276.875 290719 305255 320517

33000 72000 217322 276023 376201

12000 39147 105.033 227215 286048

428058 858.4.42 1416528 1708355 2.167137

233438 451094 113023 748675 786108

98320 238.824 343808 500149 751595

96.300 168525 359697 459531 629434

916.687 3327673 7.256275 10365.684 12779590

625432 1819.496 1.363735 2882.829 17.121604

63%

37%

38%

24%

55%

117%

NM

1J%

60%

40%

52%

14%

23%

88%

NM

49%

51%

39%

15%

11%

56%

NM

45%

55%

29%

11%

7%

40%

11%

40%

60%

19%

7%

4%

24%

33%
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NOTE ONE

CONVFRTIBIF NOTE PERCHASE AGREEMENT

TttIJ CO/ VERTI Ill NOTE Pt RCHASE AREEMENT Uhe Arecnicntt made
of J/37 /3 and amoig Omcga Creamery LLC Culikrnia limited

liability

company tthe ComptuiyJ and Harcla Hope the Lender Capitalized terms not ihcrise
defined in this Agreement Jsafl hate the nleaning ascribed to them in Section heloss

WHEREAS the ender intends to pnidc certain onsidetatlon to the Company

WHEREAS thy parnes wish to pnide Rr the sak and isstumce of Notes eons.ertthle

solely upon eketion by the 1.ender to purchase of units of the Companv Memheirjiip Interests iii

return für the
ptos iston by the eisdtrr of the Consideration to the Compans

NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS

Dcrlriitiin

ConidvraIion shall mean the amount of money paid lender

hI C.snejstun J.yt shalt mean conversion upon election by the Lender of

some or all oithe pnneipal and unpaid accrued interest of the Note into onverSiOn nits

let Conseraton__t.nits shall be the Companys lass unl.or lac
slnibcrslip In nsI

dl iL tijiPric hatl nts.an th
ptte pcrt nit br dii urnpans las

or lass 13 flits

tet tSceuriti shall mean the Companys Lass tins andur Class

ntis as defined in the Compan Operdling Agreement

ifl Maturity Date shall be January 2014

Terms of the Noic

Jsuance In return bar the Consideration paid by the Lender the

Company shall sell and rssue to such under Note Fach Note shall have principal balance ctual

to that portion of the onsideratton paid such Lcndcr for the Note Luch Note shall he

eoinethbk into Conversion ntis pursuant to cction 2.2 beki

Converstot ef Notes

ctnversion Fvenl Use principal and unpaid accrued interest of the Note or

some portion tliereo1 ma be converted upon cleetton by the Lender into Consersiwt tirtiis at urty

tune prior to dii Malursty Date Ihe number otonverston I.nts to be issued upon such elmversion

shall he equal ti the quotient obtained by dividing the amount of outManding principal and unpaid
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tic Si da.s ater havia been sent regisered or rti led mail return receipt requested postatv

prepaid or iine da after deposit with lia1hnall recogntied emihi conner peeiiyin

next day dclir with written verification of receipt .All communications shall be sent to thc

respective parties ac the toliosinu addresses or aS such other addresses as shall he specified

Istnicc gi\cn in accordance with this section .5

Jim LenLkr

Jrnea Cr mer 1.1 Uarclay hope

Address box 1260 Ojai Califimia 1304 //

jai Calithrma 93423 LiL1J
1teI1tiori

of Am druent or lair facEt fender eeknoledges that the

operation of Section 8.X hercof the Majority Notcholders will hase the right and xnscr to diminish

or clitnirsate all fiihts of such fender under this Agreement and each Notc issued to such Lender

h7 Sccrabilits If one or more pros isions ut this Agreement arc held to be

anenttirceahle under app3icahe law such prmision shail be excluded from this Agreensent and the

balance ol the fstreemcnt shall he interpreted as it such pnnisiun sere so esciuded and shall he

cntreeahlc in accordance with its tcnnc

IinitPtchegeeimenr and tIC the Lender underuands

and agrees that the conversion of the Note Into Coiicrston Units may require Lenders execution

of certain agreements in the firm atrced to investors which will ovcm the regismttuin co-sale

ritits
of Iins tt tusal rights of first otThr and sotinj rights it any relating to the Consersion Units

issued to Lender and ii upon issuance cii onverion Units representing membership interest in

the Company lender shall promptly exevute the Companys Operating Agreenient and become

dub authoriied member of th Company
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SIG1IAT1RE PAGE

IN WI1NESS WHEREOF the pirnks have cccutcd this Note Purehase Agreement as

daic flri above written

OMlA CREAMFRV ILl

IN WIrNISS WHEREOF the parties have ecvcuted tbi Nate Pwthase Agreement as of

the Jue tirsi above wriilcn

LENDER

Pnn Name

Titk _____________________

Addrs .J2J_CnjQ2L
\Xt1 Cf

it
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COVFilTIliLF PItOMISSORY NOTE

I-
Date of Issuance

Amount

lIR VAI LW RECEIVED Oniea Creamery LLC CahfQrnia 1ittited liaSility compazw
the Company hcrcbypromi to pa to the order of Ic..i kP the Lenderj
the principal tum ofcj together with interest thereonTfnm ttc date of this Note

Interest shall accrue at nue of eight percent 11% per annum Unless earlier converted into

Con vvmion Un its pursuant to Section 2.2 of the omega Creamery Note Purchase Agreement dated

January 31 2013 between the Company and the Lender the Conveitibte Noic Purchase

AgrccmcnCf the principal and accrued interest shall be due and payable by the Company on

demand by the Lender on January 31 2014 the Maturiy Dale If the Note is not converted or

paid otT in its entirety by the Matunty Date interest 1utll thereafter accrue at rate of twelve

pcrccnt12%f per annum

The capitalicd terms not defined herein shall have the meaning set forth in the Purchase

Agreement

a%ment All payments shall be made in lawful money of the United States of

America at the principal office of the Company or at such other place as the holder hereof may
from time to time designate in writing to the Company Payment shall be credited first to Collection

Costs as defined below if any thcn accrued interest due and payable and then any remainder

applied to principal Prior to the Maturity Date the Lender shall have the right to demand

repayment of ousslamling principal and unpaid accrued interest on the Note upon completion of

round of financing by the Company of 250O or greater

Sectgiiy This Note is general unsecured obligation of the Company

fionvcrsion of the Noset This fote and any amounts due hereunder shall be

convertible mu Contersion Units in accordance with the terms of Section 2.2 of the Purchase

Agreement

Amendments and Waivers Resolutions of lispute Notice The amendment or

waiver of any term of this Note the resolution of any controversy or claim arising out of or relating

to this Note and the provision of notice shall be concluded pursuant to the terms of the Purchase

Agreement

nAjgn Ibis Note applies to inuies to the benefit of and binds the

suceesurs and ssigmt of the parties hereto provided however that the Company may not assign

its obligations under this Note without the wntten consent of the Lender Any transfer of this Note

ma be effected only pursuant to the Purchase Agreetuent and by surrender this Note to the

Company and rcissuance of new note to the transfree The Lender and any subsequent bolder of

this Note rvceies this Note subject to the foregoing terms and conditions and agrees to comply

with the foregoitg terms and conditions for the benefit of the Company and
airy

other lenders
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MembvTs and Officers not liable In no etent hatl any Member or Officer at the

Company be ltthk for any arnount due and payable pursuant to thIs Notc

Lxpenscs Fhe Company hereby agises uhject only to any limitation imposed by

appikable law to pay all espenses including reasonable attorneys 1es and
legal etpenses

incurred by ih holder ol this Note in endeavoring to ealket any arnnunti payable hciiunder hkh
arc not paid when due whether by declaration or otherwise CColkction Costs the Compuny
agrees thai any dela% on the

part
of the holder in cxerdsoig any rights hereunder will not operate as

waier of sus rights The holder of this Ic shalt not by any act dclav omission or otherwise
he tkerned to have waived any of its nghts or remedies and no waiver of an kind shall be valid

unless in writing and signed by the puny or panics waising such
rights on remedies

ovcmina Law This Note shall be governed by and construed under the laws ol the

State of Calfornna as applied to other instraments made by California residents to be pethnned
entirely wit bin Slate of Catimia

OMEG9 TRFA%IER% LL

Baretas HopcCLY

THIS NOTE AND THE SECURfltES ISSUASLE UPON THE C0tvER$IOp HEREOF HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED
UNDER THE SECUAfTIES ACT Of 1933 AS AMENDED TI4EY MAY NOT SOLD OFFERED FOR SALE
PIIOGED HYPOThECATED OR OTHERWISE 1RANSFERREI EXCEPT PURSUANT TO AN tFECTIVE
REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS AMENDED OR AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL SATISFACTORY 1011 COMPANY THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER SUOI ACT OR
UNLESS 5010 PURSUANT 10 RULE 144 UNDER SUCH ACT

NOTE
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Loan Repayment and Note Agreement

June 13

Between the parties

Barclay Hope

And

Omega Cre3mery LLC

This agreerrent will spell out the terms of repayment and serve as the note for the

money owed to Barclay Hope from Omega Creamery LLC in the amount of Omega
Creamery LLC an amount of $60250 which is the previous total of all outstanding
debts to Barclay Hope being

the $50000 loan from Barclay Hope to Omega Creamery LLC

the USBank Credit card which is now$8000 and

the outstanding payroll of $3750 having been reduced by $1500 so that balance

is now $2250

The interest will be paid at rate of 83 per annum calculated monthly on the 14 of

each month on the outstanding principle balance

The payment on the note will be the greater of $2000 or 10% of the investment capital

raised over the past 30 days and due on the 15th of each month

Omega Creamery LLC Disclose to Barclay Hope list of all investment provided in the

preceding 30 days running from the 15 to the 14th of the preceding month If that

investment exceeds $20k the minimum payment will become 10% of that total figure

instead of the $2000 i.e $300000 investment the minimum payment will be $30000

Each paymeit will be accompanied by an accounting summary of the interest paid and

new outstanding balance

If the note is not postmarked by the 15th of the month then Penalties of 5% will be

added if this payment is not mailed within days of this date

To simplify Barclay Hope will assume responsibility of paying back the US Bank Credit

Card out of these funds as he chooses to retire the balance but will keep said card

current so it does not negatively effect the credit of Omega Creamery LLC If Barclay
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Hope selects not to retire said balance on timely basis this will not increase the total

obligation owed by Omega Creamery LLC

Other Items of the agreement

The original $25k investment made from BH to Omega will be re-priced from

iscents/share to 10 cents/share Stock certificates will be exchanged within days the

signing of this agreement for the 250000 membership units to these units will

be reflected on the Omega books as Class partnership units and his stock earned

through deferred salary of 315350 membership units These will be reflected as Class

partnership units

The terms o4 this agreement replace and take precedence over the terms of any

previous agreements and represent the full scope of agreement and understanding

between the parties in regards to this debt obligation and note This agreement herby

agreed to and approved by the parties

For Omega Creamery LLC

John Schindler CEO Date

For Barclay 1ope

Barday Hope Date
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NOTE

Loan Repayment and Note Aeement Modification

March 18 2014

Between the parties

Barclay Hope

And

Omega Creanery LLC Woming LirrUted Uabulity Corporation being restructured into

California Corporation or California LLC

The following agreement and note has been drafted to modify the former note agreement executed

on or about June 2014 in order to help Omega Creamery stay viable be able to service the note

and keep it current

Whereas Omega Creamery has not made the minimum payments since the November payment

thatwaspaidonDecernter 142013

Whereas Parties agree to acczue back mterest and penalties into the balance of the note and

create new starling
date of March 1520 so that this new note is conadered current

Whereas the parties agree the note bear the same interest rate as the previous note of 8% per

annum

Whereas the parties agree that the new payment schedule will call for payment equal to the

unpaid interest for the previous period plus percentage of the investment
capital

raised over the

previous period one month based upon the schedule below such payment will be calculated

from the 15 to the 14 of each calendar month and due on the 15th of each month

This agreement wiO spell out the termsof repayment and serve as the note for the money owed to

Barclay I-lope from Omega Creamery ILC in the amount of Omega Creamery LLC an amount

of $50601.61 Fifty thousand six hundred and one dollars and 6lloents being conçrised of see

attached Schedule of Barclay Loan

$49722.95 whioh was the balance of the previous note as of the date of the last payment made

on December 14 2013

$1700 in accrued interest and penalties

The outstanding balance of the note will earn an interest rate of 8% per annum calculated monthly

on the 14th of each month on the outstanding principle balance The payment will first pay the

interest and the remainder will be applied against the princal balance
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The interest and princle payment on the note wl be calculated as fotows

Interest only for the period between March 152014 and the next $100000 of investment
capital

rased

Interest only plus 25% of the investment cital raised for the period between the next $100.000

and $250000

Witerest only plus 5% of the investment
capital

raised for the period between the next $250000

and $500000

Interest only plus 5% of the investment capital raised for the period between the next $500000

until paid ott ii lull

Money raised will be calculated as for the period between the date of the previous payment and the

current payment due

Omega Creamery LLC wi disdose to Barclay Hope list of all mvestment provided in the

preceding 30 days running from the 15th to the 14th of the preceding month

Each payment will be acconçanied by an accounting sumary of the interest paid and new

ouandin9 barsce

If the note is not postmarked by the 15th of the month then Penalties of 5% of the payment

amount due will be added if this payment is not mailed within days of this date

The termsof this aeement replace and take precedence over the terms of any previous

agreements and represent the full sccpe of agreement and understanding between the partiss in

regards to this debt obligation and note My terms not changed or mentioned by this note revision

will be the same as the
prior note that is being revised

This aeement is herby agreed to and approved by the parties

For Omega Creamery LLC

March 18 2014

John SchindlerÔ Date

For Barday hope

Barclay I-lope
Date
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SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned thereunto duly authorized

Omega Creamery Corporation

By Its Chief Executive Officer

By
____Name Mr John MMddkf

Title Chief Executive Officer

By Mr Steven Muehler Alternative Securities Markets Group

By
Name Mr Steven Muehier

Title Advisor Drafter of this Securities Registration Statement
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Subscription Agreement Regulation Omega Creamery Corporation

Omega Creamery Corporation

C/O Alternative Securities Markets Group

9107 Wilshire Blvd

Suite 450

Beverly Hills California 90210

LEGAL@ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM

Direct 213 407-4386

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units to 50000

Subject to the terms and conditions of the shares of 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Units the

Convertible Preferred Stock described in the Omega Creamery Corporation Offering Circular dated

September 3rd 2014 the Offering hereby subscribe to purchase the number of shares of 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock set forth below for purchase price of $100.00 per share Enclosed with this

subscription agreement is my check Online E-Check or Traditional Papery Check or money order

made payable to Omega Creamery Corporation evidencing $100.00 for each share of Convertible

Preferred Stock Subscribed subject to minimum of ONE 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock

Unit $100.00

understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by Omega Creamery Corporation

Company Managers and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular further

understand that Omega Creamery Corporation Company Managers in their sole discretion may reject my
subscription in whole or in part and may without notice allot to me fewer number of shares of 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock that have subscribed for In the event the Offering is terminated all

subscription proceeds will be returned with such interest as may have been earned thereon

certify that have read the Offering Circular and that am relying on no representations other than those

set forth in the Offering Circular understand that when this subscription agreement is executed and

delivered it is irrevocable and binding to me further understand and agree that my right to purchase

shares of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock offered by the Company may be assigned or transferred to any

third party without the express written consent of the Company ONLY through the Alternative Securities

Markets Groups Securities Resale Portal at http//www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarkeLcom and that no

public market for the Companys securities has been created or may be created in the future

further certify under penalties of perjury that the taxpayer identification number shown on the

signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number am not subject to

backup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because am exempt from backup withholding

have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service IRS that am subject to backup

withholding as result of failure to report all interest or dividends or the IRS has notified me that

am no longer subject to backup withholding and am U.S citizen or other U.S person as defined

in the instructions to Form W-9



Subscription Agreement Regulation Omega Creamery Corporation

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT the Agreement with the undersigned Purchaser for

______________ 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of Omega Creamery Corporation with no par

value per share at purchase price of $100.00 ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
per share aggregate purchase price

Made as of this ____________ day of _________________ 2014 by and between Omega Creamery

Corporation California Stock Corporation the Company and the Purchaser whose signature appears

below on the signature line of this Agreement the Purchaser

WITNE SETH

WFIEREAS the Company is offering for sale up to FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock

Units the Shares such offering being referred to as the Offering

NOW THEREFORE the Company and the Purchaser in consideration of the mutual covenants

contained herein and intending to be legally bound do hereby agree as follows

Purchase and Sale Subject to the terms and conditions hereof the Company shall sell and the

Purchaser shall purchase the number of Shares indicated above at the price so indicated

Method of Subscription The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreement

online to print execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company at Omega

Creamery Corporation C/O Alternative Securities Markets Group 9107 Wilshire Blvd
Suite 450 BeverLy Hills California 90210 payable by check to the order of Omega Creamery

Corporation in the amount of the aggregate purchase price of the Shares subscribed the

Funds The Company reserves the right in its sole discretion to accept or reject in whole or in

part any and all subscriptions for Shares

Subscription and Purchase The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering

Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or on such

earlier date as the Company may close or terminate the Offering

Any subscription for Shares received will be accepted or rejected by the Company within 30 days

of receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering if earlier If any such subscription is

accepted in whole or part the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser fully

executed counterpart of this Agreement ii certificate or certificates for the Shares being

purchased registered in the name of the Purchaser and iii if the subscription has been accepted

only in part refund of the Funds submitted for Shares not purchased Simultaneously with the

delivery or mailing of the foregoing the Funds deposited in payment for the Shares purchased

will be released to the Company If any such subscription is rejected by the Company the

Company will promptly return without interest the Funds submitted with such subscription to

the subscriber

Representations Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser The Purchaser represents

warrants and agrees as follows
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Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Shares

subscribed the Purchaser has received and read the Offering Statement On the basis of the

foregoing the Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to

understand the merits and risks associated with the investment in the Shares subscribed The

Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser has not been given any information or representations

concerning the Company or the Offering other than as set forth in the Offering Statement and if

given or made such information or representations have not been relied upon by the Purchaser in

deciding to invest in the Shares subscribed

The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters

that the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Shares

subscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchasers prior investment experience and

knowledge of investments in low-priced securities penny stocks enables the Purchaser to

make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Shares subscribed

The Shares subscribed are being acquired for the Purchasers own account and for the

purposes of investment and not with view to or for the sale in connection with the distribution

thereof nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Shares

The Purchasers overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/her

net worth and his/her investment in the Shares subscribed will not cause such overall

commitment to become excessive

The Purchaser has adequate means of providing for his/her current needs and personal

contingencies and has no need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the Shares

subscribed

With respects to the tax aspects of the investment the Purchaser will rely upon the

advice of the Purchasers own tax advisors

The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchasers entire investment without

suffering serious financial difficulties

The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves high degree of risk and that it is

possible that his/her entire investment will be lost

The Purchaser is resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser on

the last age of this Agreement

Company Convertible Securities All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted

to Company Common Stock either in the 2K1 3rd 4th or 5th year under the following terms and

conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder

may choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each

Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price of the Companys Common Stock

at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted

average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
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days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company

in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value of the Companys Common Stock as determined by an

Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of

the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of

the Company at market price minus 2.5% of the Companys Common
Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by

the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value of the Companys Common Stock as determined by an

Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of

the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of

the Company at market price minus 5% of the Companys Common

Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by

the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
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Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value minus any discounts of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen

by the Companys Board of Directors

NEAR Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the

Shareholder may choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each

unit of the Companys Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market

price minus 10% of the Companys

Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be

the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by

the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment the

Shareholder MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 10% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion

closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value minus any discounts of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen

by the Companys Board of Directors

Notices All notices request consents and other communications required or permitted

hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered or mailed first class postage prepaid

registered or certified mail return receipt requested

If to any holder of any of the Shares addressed to such holder at the holders last

address appearing on the books of the Company or

If to the Company addressed to the Omega Creamery Corporation 710 Del None

Blvd Suite 100 Onard California 93030 or such other address as the Company may

specify by written notice to the Purchaser and such notices or other communications shall for
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all purposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective on delivery if delivered

personally or if sent by mail on the earlier of actual receipt or the third postal business day

after the same has been deposited in regularly maintained receptacle for the deposit of

United States mail addressed and postage prepaid as aforesaid

Severability Should any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement be determined to be

illegal or unenforceable all other provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect separately

from the provision or provisions determined to be illegal or unenforceable and shall not be

affected thereby

Parties in Interest This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and be

enforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns provided

however that the Purchaser may not assign this Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder

Choice of Law This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of California and for all

purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of that State including

without limitation the validity of this Agreement the construction of its terms and the

interpretation of the rights and obligations of the parties hereto

Headinis Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted for

convenience of reference only do not constitute part of this Agreement and shall not affect the

construction of this Agreement

10 Execution in Counterparts This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterparts

and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts each of which when so executed and

delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute

but one and the same instrument

11 Survival of Representations and Warranties The representations and warranties of the

Purchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this

Agreement any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any Purchaser and the sale and

purchase of the Shares and payment therefore

12 THE PARTIES HERBY KNOWINGLY VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE

ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATON BASED HEREIN
OR ARISING OUT OF UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT ANY

OTHER DOCUMENTS CONTEMPLATED TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTION

HEREWITH OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT COURSE OF DEALING STATEMENTS

WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN OR ACTIONS OF ANY PARTY

13 In Connection with any litigation mediation arbitration special proceeding or other proceeding

arising out of this Agreement the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its litigation-related

costs and reasonable attorneys fees through and including any appeals and post-judgment

proceedings

14 In no event shall any party be liable for any incidental consequential punitive or special damages

by reason of its breach of this Agreement The liability if any of the Company and its Managers

Directors Officers Employees Agents Representatives and Employees to the undersigned

under this Agreement for claims costs damages and expenses of any nature for which they are
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or may be legally liable whether arising in negligence or other tort contract or otherwise shall

not exceed in the aggregate the undersigneds investment amount

12 Additional Information The Purchaser realizes that the Shares are offered hereby pursuant to

exemptions from registration provided by Regulation and the Securities Act of 1933 The

Shares are being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF

TBD

IN WITNESSES WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the day

and year first above written

Omega Creamery Corporation

By ____________________________________
President

PURCHASER

Signature of Purchaser

Alternative Securities Market Investment Account Number


